INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Members of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited

Report on the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Financial Statements

1.

We have audiled the accompanying financial statements of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
("the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, Lhe Statément of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Incorze), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and 4 summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

2,

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect W the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements to give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance {including
other comyprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with Lhe accounting principles generally accepied in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards specified in the Companies (Indian Accounling Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended)
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company ang for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate aceounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that weve operating effectively for ensuring the accutacy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
Lo fraud or error.

Anditors’ Responsihility

3-

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken inlo account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thercunder including
the accounting and auditing slandards and matters which ave required to be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in aceordance with the Slandards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and olher applicable authoritative
pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit {0 obiain reasonable assuranee about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free
{rom material misstatement,

An audit involves perlorming procediires 1o obtain audit evidence about Lhe amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
stalements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant lo the Compamy’s preparation of the Ind AS
finaneial statements that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An andit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounling estimates made by the
Company's Dircetors, as well as evalualing the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements.
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7. e believe that the audit evidenee we have ablained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our andit opinion on the Ind AS financial statcments,
Opinion
8. [nourogpinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given Lo us,
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a trve and Eair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the. Company as at Mavch 31, 2017, and its
profit (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date,
Other Matter

9.

The linancial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 and the transition
date opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2015 included in thesc Ind AS financial statements, are
based on the previously issued statntory financial statements for the years ended March 34,
2016 and March 31, 2015 prepared in accordance with the Companies { Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 (as amended) which were audited by Price Waterhouse, Chartered Accountants and
Chatuwrvedi & Shah Chartered Accountants on which they expressed an unmodified opinion
dated May 26, 2016 and May 26, 2015 respectively. The adjustments 1o those financial
stalements for the differcnees in accounting principles adopted by the Company on lransition to
the [nd AS have been auvdited by us.

Our opinion is not modified in respact of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10. As reguired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central

11.

Government of Indin in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act ("the Order®), and on
the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriale
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure B a
staternent on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Further to our comment in the Annexure B, as required by Scetion 143 (3) of the Acl, we report
that:

{a) We have sought and abtaincd all the information and explanations which to the best of ur
knowledge and belief were nceessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so lar as it appears from nur examination of those books.

(c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Prefil and Loss (including other coraprehensive
income), the Cagh Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equily dealt with by this
Report are in agreemaent with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Acconnting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On Lhe busis of the written repvesenlations received from the directors as on Maveh 31,
2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors js disqualified as on
March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.
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{f) With respeci to the adequacy of the internal finaneig] controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effecliveness of such controls, refer to our separale Repuri in
Annexure A

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our knewledge and belief angd according to the information and explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2017 on ils
financial position in its financial statement — Refer note u2.

ii. The Compary has long-term contracts but no dertvative contracts as at March 31, 2017 for
which there were no material foresceable losses.

iil. There were no amounts which wore required to be transferred to the Investor Bducation
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2017.

iv. The Company did not have any holdings or dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the
peried from 8th November, 2016 to 3oth December, 2016 ~ Refer Note 24

For Price Waterhouse For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Firm Registration Number: 301112 Fitmo Registration Number: 107784W
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
rriy u Gundana Vighal D. Shah
© Pariner Partrier
Membérship Number: 100553 Membership Number: 119303
Place: Mumbat Place: Mumbai

Date: April 13, 2017 Date: April 13, 2017
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Suly-seclion 3 of Section 143 of
the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Vidarbha Industiies Power

Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in corjunction with our audit of the financial statemenis of
Lthe Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2,

‘The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria establishex! by the Company cansidering
the essential components of internal control staled in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Contrels Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT).
These respongibilities include the design, implementaticn and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating eflectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduet of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and
delection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the aceounting vecords, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

7

Oul responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over linancial
reporling based on our audit. We condlucted our audit in accordance with the Guidanece Note on Audit of
Internal Finaacial Contrels Qver Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(20) of the Act to the extent applicable to an andit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and hoth issued by
the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply wilh ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit 1o oblzin reasonahle assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was cstablished and maintained and il such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audil of internal
financial controls vver financial reporting included pbtaining an understanding of internal financial
cuntrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and lesling and
evaluating the design and operating elfectiveness of internal control bascd on the assessed risk, The
proecdures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

. We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate (o provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financinl reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Finaneial Reporting

6.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finaneial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting prineiples. A
company's intertiyl financial control over financial reporting incJudes those policies and procedures that
{1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and tairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets ol the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions arc recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted aceounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable agsurance regarding prevention or timely detection of upauthorised acquisilion, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the finaneial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Interpal TFinancial Controls Over Finanelal Reporting

7.

Because of the inherent limilations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
passibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due o
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projectons of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal Gnancial
control over finaneial reporting may become inadeyuate because of changes in conditions, or that (he
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all maleria} respects, an adequate internal finansial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal eontrol over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering ihe essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audil of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Price Waterhouse For Pathak H.D. & Associates

Firm Registration Number: 301113E Firin Registralion Number: 107783W
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Priyafishu Gundana Vishal D. Shah

Partoer Pariner

Membership Number: 109553 Membership Womber: 119303

Place: Mumbhai Place: Mumbai

Date: April 13, 2017 Date: April 13, 2017
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i.  {a) The Company does not hold any Property, Plant and Equipment during the period. Therefore the

provision of Paragraph 3 (i) of the Order is not applicable to the Campany.

(b) The title deeds of immovable properties classified under Finanee lease receivable as disclosed in

i,

iii.

iv.

vi.

vil. (&)

Note 4.2 (b) and 4.5 (e) to the financial staternents, are held in the name of 'the Company.

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical verificution of inventory as
compared to book records were not material. In our opinion, the frequency of verilication is
reasonable,

The Company has nat granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to cotapanies, firms, Limitecd
Linbilily Parinerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Act, Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii)(a), (i1)(b) and (iii){¢) of the said Order are not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loags or made any investments, or provided any guarantees or
security to Lthe parties covered under Scction 185 and 186. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3{iv)
of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any depasits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74,
75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent netificd. During the year under
audit, no order has heen passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any other Tribunal.

Pursnant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products. We
have broadly reviewcd the same, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination
of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complele.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, except for dues in respect of incomea tax, the Gompany is generally
regular in depusiting the undisputed statutory dues in respect of excise duty though there has been
a slight delay in one case, and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, wilh the appropriate
authorities. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of snch applicable slatutory dues
as at March 32, 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date the become payable.

(b) According to the informaiion and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

viit.

examinerl by us, there are na ducs of income-tax, sales-tax, service-lax, duty of customs, and duty
of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of #ny dispute.

According to the records of the Company examined by ns and the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrewings Lo any financial
institution or bank er Government ag at the balance sheet date.

The Company his not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public olfer
(including debt instruments). Term loans were applicd for the purpose for which those were
oblained.

During the course of our exaimination of the books and records of the Company; earried out in
aceovdance with the generally accepted audiling practices in India, and according to the
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Industries Power Limited on the Ind AS financial stalements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017
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xdii.

information and explanations given to ua, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, rioticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

The Company has not paid managerial remuneration. Therefore, provisions of clause 3 (xi} of the
Ordey is not applicable to the Company.

As the Compauny is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable ta it, the
provisions of Clavse 3{xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

‘The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions
of Sertions 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in Lhe financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24,
Related Parly Disclosures specified in the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, zo15
(as amended) under Section 133 of the Act,

The Company has nol made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accerdingly, the provisions of Clause
3(xdv} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions witl its direclors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Ovder are not applicable to
the Company.

The Company is not required 1o be registered under Section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of [ndia Act,
1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clanse 30xvi) of the Qrder are not applicable to the Company.

For Price Waterhouse For Pathak H.D. & Associales

Firm Registration Numbey: 301112F Firm Registration Numbaer; 107783W
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accounlanis

Priyahsh@ Gundana Vishal D. Shah

Partner Partner

Membership Number: 100553 Mermbership Number: 119303

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: April 13, 2017 Date: April 13, 2017



Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017
Particulars

ASSETS

Non-current aszets
Intangible assets
Financial assets.
Investrnents
Finance lease receivables
Other financial assets
Other non-current assels

Current assets
Inveniories
Financial assets;
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances olher than cash and cash equivalenis
Loans
Finance lease receivables
Other fnancial assets
Other current assets

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity share capltal

Other equity
Instrurnent enlirely equity in nature
Reserves and surplus

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabillties
Borrowings
Cther financial liabilitles
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities {net)

Current liabilities
Financial liabilit as
Berrowings
Trade payables
Other financial lisbilitias
Cther current liablities
Provisions
Current lax Liabitities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant accounting policies
Notes 10 financial statemants

The accompanying notes are an infegral garl of these financial statements

Rupees in lakhs

Note As at Ag at As at
No. March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
41 1,143 1.221 1,299
4.2(a) 4425 4,425 4,425
4.2(b) 374,026 350,004 404,031
4.2(¢) 1,160 1,146 2,583
4.3 5312 5,122 4,985
44 8,832 12,925 20,941
4.5(a) 62,796 43,691 43,684
4.5(b} 4,601 698 7,962
4.5(c) 4,572 4,420 5853
4.5(d) 56,096 30,909 4,591
4.5{c) 17,458 16,922 16,207
4.6() 8,214 10,256 5,192
4.8 1,452 13,883 7,710
551,182 535,622 530,153
4.7 149 149 149
4.8 1,342 1,342 1,342
4.9 164,414 141,016 124,981
4.10(a) 239,148 249,939 259323
4.10(b) - - 14,500
4.11 489 303 175
412 51,433 47,263 39271
4.13(a} 50,331 52,348 37 668
4.43(b) 57 6,793 6,841
4.13(c} 38,523 36,141 45461
d4.14 100 47 164
4.15 17 8 12
416 5,189 233 278
551,182 535,622 530,163
2
1to 25



Vidarbha Industries Pawer Limited
As per our Repart of even date.

For Price Waterhouse
Firmn Registration No: 301112 £
Chartered Accountants

Priya u Gundana

arjrier
S\embership No. 1095653

For Pathak B.D. & Associates
Chanered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 107783 W

Vishal D. Shah
Partner
Mernbership No. 119303

Place : Mumbai

Date : Qf)}&() 2 20

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vibhav Agatwal
Director
DIN 03174271

Rashna Hoghang Khan
Direclor
DIN 06928148

Suresh Harlbhau Joshi
Direclor
DIN 07143407

Ka.liunj;slif\.gﬁrﬁar Mishra
Chisf Finapcial Officer

Jay R Shah
Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No. ACS 40540

Place ; Mumbai

Oate : floveil |2 Jory-



Vidarbha Industrles Power Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31 2017

Rupess in lakhs

Note

Particulars N Year ended Year ended
0. March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Revenue from QOperations 4.17 170,672 191,286
Olher Income 4.18 776 819
Total revenue 171,448 192,085
Expenses
Cost of fuel consumed (Refer note 20) 81,235 108,888
Employee benefit expense 4,19 3,055 2,7
Finance cosls 4.20 34,809 36,430
Amaoriisation expense 78 78
Generation, aministration and olhar expenses 4.21 10,079 10,865
Total expenses 139,256 159,052
Profit before tax 32,192 33,033
Income tax expenses
Current tax 1 5,866 6,648
Deferred lax 11 4,170 7,882
Profit Far the year {A) 21,156 18,393
Qther Comprehensive Income
llems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasuremenis of post- smployment beneflt obligations {nef) (23) {49}
{Refer nole 7)
Qther Comprehensive Income for the year (B) {23) (49)
Total Comprehenslve Income far the year {A+B) 21,133 18,344
Earnings per equity share: (Face value af Rs, 10 each)
-Basic {Rupees) 10 1418.27 1233.04
-Diluted (Rupees) 10 141.82 123.30
Significant accounting palicles 2
Notes to financial siatemeants 11025

The accompanying notes are an integeal parl of these financial statements.



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
As per our Report of gven date.

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No: 301112 E
Chartered Accountants

Priyanshu Gundana

Slartner
ambershio No. 109553

For Pathak H.D, & Assaciates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 107783 W

Vishal D. Shah
Partner
Membership No. 119303

Place : Mumbai
Date : ﬁﬂmﬁ (2, 2011

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

Vibhav Agarwal
Director
DIN 03174271

Rashna Hoshang Khan
Direclor
DIN 06928143

Suresh Aaribhau Joshi
Director
DIN 07143407

Karunesh Kumar Mishra
ChiefFinanclal Officer

Jay R Shah
Compainy Sacretary and Manager
Membership No. ACS 40540

Place ; Mumbal

Date . Apred (2, 20l



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017

(A)

(B)

(€)

Cash flow from/(used in) Operating Actlvities

Nat Profit before tax
Adjusied for :
interest and other finance cost
Amortigation
Unrealised loss on foreign exchange fluciuation (nef)
Interast income
Dividend income on current investment (non trade)

Operating Profit befora working capital changes
Changes in Working Capitai:
Increase i non current financml lkease receivables
Increase/{Decrease) in other non curent financial assets
Decrease in other non current assels
Dectease in trade receivables
Decrease In current finencial lease recavables
Increase/ (Decrease) in olher current financlal assets
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current assels
Provision for gratuity and leave encashmant
Increase in inventories
Increasel (Decrease) in current loan
Increasel (Decrease) in frade payables
Decrease in other non current financial liabllities
Increase/ (Decreasa) In other current llabililies
Increase! (Decrease) in olher cument financial liabiilies

Taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net cash generated from oparating activities
Cash flow fromf{used in} Investing Actlvities

Capital expanditure

Interest on bank and athar deposits

Inter corporate deposits given 10 the Holding Company

Inter corporala depasits refunded by the Holding Company

Inter corporate depaosgits given to Fellow Subsidiary

Margin Money / Deposits for a period of more than three months
Dividend income on gurrent invesiment (non trade)

Net cash used In Investing activities

Cash flow from/{used in) financing Activilies
Froceeds fram long term borrowings
Repaymant of long term borrowings
Proceads from short tarm borrowings
Repaymeni of short tarm borrowings
Intarest and other finance cost paid
Inter corporate deposits refunded to the Fellow Subsidiaries

Net cash used in financing activities
Net Increasel{decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year:
Bank Balance - Current Aecount

Cash and Cash equivalents at the and of the year:
Bank Balance - Current Account

Rupees In lakhs

Year etided
March 31, 2017

Year ended
March 31, 2016

32,192 33033
34 809 38,430
78 78
1,538 2257
(464) (601)
- (110)
68,153 71,087
16,972 9 548
(i4) 1,447
{1,140) (1,200)
{19,104} 273
{537) {16)
2,045 (5,084)
12,431 (7,198)
152 76
4,093 8016
1,208 (1,521}
(6,003) {134}
- (16,168}
54 {108)
1.427 {11,932
8,684 (24,2809
(1,859 (6,681)
75,938 40,116
2,585 {4,942
281 567
{79,620 (88.535)
88,225 63,725
{15,000) -
i 1,467
u 110
{23,498} {27,595)
19,080 44 623
{30,851 {44 ,688)
1,50 14,828
(3,567) -
{34,541) (34.442)
- (108)
{49,337) (19.785)
4,103 {7.264)
598 7,962
4,801 608



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
As per our Report of even date

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No: 301112 E
Chartered Accountants

-Prbfgnshu Gundana

artner
embership No. 109553

For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chanered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 107783 W

Vishal D. Shah
Partner
Membership No. 119303

Flace : Mumbai

Date : ﬂp?tiﬁ f}( 2oft

For and on beljalf of the Board of Directors

Vibhav Agarwal
Director
DIN 03174271

Rashna Hoshang Khan
Director
DIN 0B928148

Suresh Haribhhau Joshi
Director
DN 07142407

Ka'-[uyesﬁ Kumar Mishra
Chief Financial Officer

Jay R Shah
Company Secretary and Managar
Membership No. ACS 40540

Place : Mumbal

Date : Agiil (2, <ol



‘SJUDWIAIELE [ERUELY 253U) jo bed esbau) ue e satou Dupeduiosoe syl

252'99L FlLE'val {g:0'0) O¥E'LL e8¢ 91°2pL el £10Z “18 yaJey 18 S8 3auejeg
LBE'L £RE'L CRE'E - - - - Jead el BUunp UoHESIIOUY
z88 788 288 - - - - Jead au Bupnp suetipey
EELLZ ELYT - - 23 N - - 1esd gyj J0y BUICIU) SAIEUSYBJCDLLO D |HIOL
(g2 ez} - - (£} - - 1884 U] 10} BUIOTU| BAISUBURIGILCS JBLRG
8gLLT 951°4Z - - 9Lz - - 1284 8y) 1o} oIy
BEE'ZHL SLO‘LEL lore's) ops’ L (paz'el) 9L1ivE TYE'l SL0Z 'LE U2uE JE Se souejeg
691'T 63L°E GaL'e - - - - JB24 Ay Buunp uonesuoy
(8ev's (82¢%) (9Lr'p) - - - - 1284 ay) Guunp sucppy
YEE'EL Pl - - »e'8l - - Jeak iy 10} awwesu] pAlsUSaIdILI0n B30 )
(s¥) (6%) - - [=12] - - Jeak ay) Joj BWaoU| BAjEuSYedWoD) 18I0
£6T'8) gegalL - - ESE'8S - - seak sy 1oy Juoid
£2E'9ZL LBE¥ZL f1en'e) oF6TLE iv0L2%) BLLLPE s Si0Z *L pudy 1| se BouB(Rg
wunoaag sxalayip {uopewebewe
Anbg =6 uopejsuen o awialas sy (z'8 ¥ 230N Jap04)
1301 wey Aumeuow 0] Juengind UBELY) JUNGIDY S4JBYS BoURJElald
Kouauna ubiaioy eslesa iden sBuiuieg poulewy |wnjwalg senunaag Sgmnalped
ajmeu u] Ayynbe
snidins pue SaAiesE) 131113 Jewnnsy|
suyseq ul seadny
Afynba saypg g
6¥l L10Z 'vE YoM JB SE g2UB|Eg)
- {2/de2 areys Aunba v gsbueys
[T aL0z 'LE LaJRY 18 58 aaueieg
- |epdes areys Anba ui sabueyn
1] SH0Z '} WDy IE &€ BOUE|ET

SUNE| W seadny

(L't BJON JeyeN] 183087 BJByS AQnb3{v

210Z 'LE e e se Aynba by safueys jo wawnws
PELILIIT 48MO BALIISNPUE BUGI2PIA



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
As per our Repoit of even date.

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No: 301112 E
Chartered Accountants

Priganshu Gundana
Partner
Membership No. 109553

For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 107783 W

Vishal D. Shah
Partner
Membership No. 119303

Place : Mumbai

Date : Al 13 2013

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vibhav Agarwal
Director
DIiN 03174271

Rashna Hoshang Khan
Director
DIN 06928148

Suresh Harlbhau Joshi
Director
DIN 07143407

Karunes?‘}{umar Mishra
Chiéf Financial Officer

Jay R Shah
Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No. ACS 40540

Place ; Mumbal

Dale : Aral [2 2007


http://www.tcpdf.org

Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financiat statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

1)

2

General information

Vidarbha Industries Power Limited {“ihe Company”) is a subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited. The Company has been
set up as a speclal purpose vehicle 1o develop and operate 600 (300X2) mega watt coal based power project at Butibori
Industrial area nasr Nagpur, Maharashtra.

The registered offica of the Company is located at H Black, 17 Floer, Dhirubhal Ambani Knowledgs City, Thane Belapur
Road, Koparkhairne, Navi Mumbal, Maharashtra — 400710,

These financial statements were authorised for issue by Ihe board of diveclors on April 12, 2017,

Slgnificant accounting policies and critital accounting estimates and judgements:

2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies

(@)

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below, Thege
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Gompany have been prepared in accordance with indian Accounling Standards (*Ind
AS") notified under the Companlies (Indian Accounting Siandards) Rules, 2015 and relevant provisions of ihe
Companles Acl, 2013 {*the Acl™). These are the Company's first ind AS financial statements and Ind AS 101, First—
{ime Adeption of Indian Accounting Slandards’ has been applied. The policies set out bslow have been consistently
applied during the year presented.

For all perieds up to and Incleding the year ended March 31, 2016, the Company prepared its financial siatements in
accordance with the accounting slandards notified under Companies (Accounting Slandard) Rules, 2006 (as
amended) and other refevant provisions of the Act (‘Previous GAAP™).

Thesa financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 are the first financial statements which the Company
has preparad In accordance with ingd AS. An expianation of how the translilon from previous GAAP to Ind AS has
affected the Company's financial pesition, financial parformance and cash frows Including reconcilialions and
descriptions of lhe effect of the transition are previded in note 3 below.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial slatements are presented in 'Indian Rupees’ , which is the Company's functional currency. All
amounis are rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated,

Historical cost convention

The financial statermants have been prepared under Lhe hislerical cost convention, as modified by the following:
»  Certain financlal assets and financial liabilities at fair value;

» Defined benefit plans — plan assels that are maasured at fair value;

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price hal would ba received to sell an assel or paid lo transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
batween market participants at the measusement dale. The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the
use of relevani observable Inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assels and liabifities for which falr value is measured or disclosed in the financial slatements are calegorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level inpul that is significant to the fair
value measurememt as B whole:

+  Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in aclive markets foridentical assets or liabilities

*  Leval 2 — Valuation lechniques for which the lowesl level input that is significant 1o the fair vaiue measurement
is directly or indirectly observable

+  Level 3 — Vajuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valuge measurement
‘is unobservable

Current vis-a-vis non-current ¢classification

The assels and liabilllies reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/nor-current basis”, Current
assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, are assets that are intended to be realized, sold or consumed
during the normal operating cycle of the Company or in the 12 months fellowing the balance sheat date; current
liabilities are liabilities that are expecied to be seltled during the normal operating cycle of the Company ‘or within Lhe
12 months following the ciose of the'financial year. The defeired-lax assets and ltabilities are classified as non-
current assels and kabilifies.



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Continued)

(b}

{e)

{d)

{e)

n

Recernt accounting pronouncements

Standards [ssued but not yet effective
Amendment to ind AS 7:

The amendmenl to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures thal enable users of finandlal statemenls to
evaluate changes in liabililies arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and
non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the
balance sheet for liabililies arising from financing activilles, to meet the disclosure requirgment.

Intanglble assets

inlangibie Assets are slaled at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amordization / depledion
and impairmenl loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing cosls and any cost directly aftributable
to bringing the assel 1o its working condition for the Intended use.

Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangibie assets which are not ready to use af the raparting date is disclosed
under “imlangible assets under devalopmenl”.

Amortlsaticn

Amortissdion Is charged on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amorfisation method are reviewed at the end of each annual reperting period, with the effect of any changes in the
estimate being accounted on a prospective basis.

Computer software is amorfised over an estimated useful life of 3 years, Intangible assets include expenditure
incurred for laying pipeline towards additonal water supply. As lhe pipeline is estimated to be used over the life of
the project, the cost incurred towards right is amortised over the term of the power purchase agreement.

Transition to Ind AS:

On transilion to Ind AS, the company has elected to conlinue with the carrying value of all of inlangible assets
recognised as al April 1, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use ihat caarying value as the deemed cost
of intangible assets.

Impairment of pon-financial assets

Assels which are subject to depreciation or amorlisation are tesled for impairment whenever events or changes In
circumstances indicate thal the carrying amount may nol be recoverable. An impairment loss s recognised for the
amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount s the
higher of an assel's fair value less cosls of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impaltment,
assels are grouped at the lowes! levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are fargely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets {cash-generaling units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversel of the impairment at the end of each
raporting period.

Trade Recelvable

Trade recelvables are recognized initially at falr value and subseguently measured at amortised cosl using the
effactive interesi method, less provigion Tor impairment,

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract thal gives fse to a financial asset of one entily and a financial ability or equity
instruments of another entity.

i. Classification

The Cempany clagsifies ils financial assets in the following measurement categories:

= 1hose to be measured subsequently at fair value {(eilher through other comprehensiva income or through
profit or loss) and

» those measured at amorlised cost.

The ¢lassification depends on the Company’s business motlel for mmanaging Lhe financial assets and the
contractuad terms of the cash flows,

For assels measwed at fair value, galng and losses will sither be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehansive Income.

The Company reclassiligs-azot Inyesinens wnen and only when is business mode! for manaainn thosa
assels changes.



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Continued}
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.

iv,

Measurement

At inltial recognition, the Company measures a financial assel at iis fair value plus, in the case of a linancial
asset not at {air value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial assel. Transaction costs of financial assets carmied af fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profil or logs.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurament of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business mode! for managing ihe
assel and the cash flow characterislics of the asset. There are lhree measurement categories into which the
Company classifies ils debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of conlractual cash flaws where thase cash flows represent solaly payments
of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a deb! investment lhal is
subsequently measured at amortised cost s recognised In profit or loss when the assel is derecognised or
impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is includad In olher income using the effective interest
rale method,

Fair value through ather comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Assets that are held for collection of contrectusl cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the
aseels’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCI. Movements In
the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognilion of impairmeni gains or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gajns and losses which are recognised in Slalement of Profit and Loss. When
the financlal asset |s derecognised, the cumulalive gain ©r loss previously racognised in OCl is reclassified
fiom cther equily to profit or loss and recognised in other gains / (losses). Interest income from these financial
assets Is Included in cther income using lhe effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit ar loss (FVTPL)

Assets that do not meel the criteria for amortised cost or FVYOCI are measured at FVPL. A gainor loss on a
debl investmant 1hal is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss (s recognised in profil or loss
in the pericd in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included In other income.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward lecking basls the expected credil losses associated with is assels
carried at amortised cost. The impairment melhodalogy applied depends on whelher there has been a
significant increase In credit risk,

For trade recelvables only, the Company applies the simplified apgroach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial
Instruments, which requires expected iifetime lpsses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables.

Derecognition of financial assety
A financlal assel is derecognised only when:

» The Company has transferred the righis to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
* Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash fiows of the financial asset, but assumes a contraciuat
obligation ta pay the cash flows 10 ong or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an assel, the Company evaluates whether il has {ransferred subslantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assel. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.
Where the entity has not transferred substantially all riske and rewards of ownership of he financial asset, the
financial assel Is not derecognised. Where the entily has neither transferred a financial assel nor retains
substantfially afl risks and rewards of ownership of the financlal asset, the financial asset Is darecognised if the
Company hag not relained conlrel of the financial asset. Where the Company retains contrel of the financial
asset, the assel is continued (0 be recognised to the extent of continulng involvement in the financial assel.

Income recognition
Interest Income

Inlerest income from debt instruments (s recagnised uging lhe effective inlerest rate method, The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounis esfimaled lulure cash receipls through the expected life of the
financial asset to the aress.carrvina amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
COMPany ESUMAIES INe-EXnesIsd casn nows by constaenna all the confraclual terms af the financial instrument
{for example, prepayment, exiension, call and simjlar oplidas) bul does not consider the expected; ¢redit losses.
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vi.

(9)

{h)

Dividend

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right 1o recelve payment is eslablished, it is probable
that the econemic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

Offsatting Financial instruments

Financial assels and liahilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is

a legally enforceahle right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and seitfe the liability simullaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingenl on
future events and musi be enforceable In the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency
orbankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Contribufed equity

Ordinary shares are classilied as equity. Incremental costs directly atfributable lo 1he issue of new shares or
opfions are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds,

Financial liabllities
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the company are ¢lassified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liabiiily
and an equity instrument.

An equily instrument is any confract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entlly after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Inkial recognition and measurement

All financlal Rabiliies are recognised initially at falr value and, in the case of loans and borowings and
payables, nel of directly aliibutable fransaction costs.

The Cempany's financlal liabililies include irade and other payables, Joans and borrewings including bank
overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilifies depends on their ¢lassification, as described below:

Borrowings: Borowings are subsequently carried ai amorlised cost; any difference between the proceeds
{nat of transaction cosls) and the redemption value [s recognised in Lhe statement of profit and loss over
the peried of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of ioan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan o the
extent that it is probab'e thal some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee Is deferred
unlil the draw-down occurs. To the extent lhere is no evidence 1hal it is probable that some or ail of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over
{he period of the fagility to which it relates.

Trade and other payable: These amounts represents obligations to pay for goods or services that have
been acquired in the odinary course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current
liabilities if payment is tdue within one year or less otherwise they are presenlad as non-current liabilities.
Trade and olher payables are subsequently meaasured al amorlised cost using the effective interest
mathod.

Derecognition

Borrowings are removed from the batance sheet when the obligation specified in the confract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference betwean the carrying amourt of a financial liability that
has been extinguished or transferced to ancther party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash
assels fransferred or liahililies assumed, Is recognised in profit ot loss as other gainsi/{losses).

When an existing financlal liability Is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
lerms, or the terms of an existing llabllity are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
Ireated as the derecognition of the original kability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in
the respaclive carrying amounts Is recogmised in the siatement of profit or loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the kabilily for at teaist 12 months aftet the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a
materlal provision of a long-termn loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting penea witn e
effect that the liability bechmes payable on demahiti&mnethe reporling date, the entity does nol elassifv the
liability as current, ifThelender aaraeed, afterdhe repoftintdperod and before 1ng gpprovat o1 the hnandial
staternents for issyg, not 10 demand paymgnlas a condpgience of the breach.
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(k)
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{ii)

(iit)

{iv}

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing cosis thal are direclly allributable 1o the acquisition, consiruction or
production of a qualifying assel are capilalised during the period of time thal is reguired to complete and
prepare the asset for ils intended use or sale, Qualifying assels are assets thal necessarily take a
substantial period of ime 1o get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earnad on the temperary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation,

Other borrawing cosls are expensed in the peried in which they are incurred.
Provlsions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asgets

Provislons:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present fegal or consinuctive obligatlon as a result of past
avents; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligatien; and the amount has
been reliably eslimatead,

Provigions are measured al the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to
setfle the preseni obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discounl rate used lo determine the prasent
valye is a pre-tax rate that reflects curmment markel assessmends of the time value of money and the risks

speciic to the liability. The increase in the provigion due to the pagsage of time Is recognised as interest
expense.

Cantingent liabllities:

Contingenl liahilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from pasl events, the existence
of which will be confirmed only by Lhe coccurrence or nen-occurrence of one or more uncerlain future events not
wholly within the controt of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past evenls where it is either
nol probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setile or reliable estimale of the amount cannet be
made, Is termed as contingent liability.

Contingent Assets:

A contingani assel is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
Foreign currency translations

Functional and presentation currency

tems included in the financial stalements of the Campany are measured using the currency of the primary
esconomic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functienal currency’). The financial statements are
presented in ‘Indlan Rupees' (Rs.), which is the Company's funclional and the Company's presentation
currency.

Transactions and balances

Forsign currangy ransactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of 1he transaclions.

All gxchange differences arising on reporting of foreign currency monetary items at rates differend from those
at which they wara initially recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

In respect of foralgn exchange differences arising on restatement or setlement of fong term forelgn currency
mohetary items, the Company has availad the oplion available in Ind AS 101 to continue the policy adopled for
accounting for exchange differerices arising from translation of long-term foreign currency monetary ilams
outstanding as on March 31, 2018, wherein:

= Foreign exchange differences on account of depreciable assef, Is adjusted in the cost of depreciable asset
and would be depreciated over the balance life of asset.

+  In other cases, forgign exchange difference is accumulated in "foretgn currency monetary item translalion
difference accoun!” and amoriised over the balance period of such long term asset / liabilities.

Naon-monetary tems denominated in foreign cunrency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.
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Revenue recegnition

The Company recognises revenue when the amounl of revenue can be reliably measured at fair vaiue of
conglderation recelved or receivable, il is probable that fiture economic benefils will flow to the entity and
specific criteria have been met for each of the Company's aclivities, as described below. The Company bases
its estimate on historical resulis, faking into considerafion lhe lype of transactions and specifics of each
arrangement.

Sale of enargy

Revenue from sale of energy is recognized on an accrual basis as per the 1ariff rates epproved by
Mahargshira Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC) in accordance with the provigions af Power Purchase
Agreement (PPA} with Reliance Infrastructure Limited (Rinfra). Further, revenue is also recognised towards
fruing up of fixed charges and fuel adjustment charges as per the applicable MERC (Mulli year tariff)
Reguiations.

Lease incaome

Revenus from sale of enargy referred o above includes fixed charges considered as minimum lease
paymenis in accordance wilh appendix "C” to Ind AS-17 'Determining whether an arrangement contains a
lease’, which is apportioned between finance income and reduction of finance lease raceivables and finance
Income is disclosed as 'Finance Income” under “Other Operating Revenue® (Refer note 2.1 (m) helow).
Revenue towards truing up of fixed charges is recognlzed as aperating income in the Stalement of Profit and
Loss in the vear of truing up. In case of difference between tha ravanue recognized based on provisional tarift
order/petitions filed and final tariff order, minimum lease payments is adjusted to the exlent of difference for
balance period of lease to arive at revised intemat rata of relurn based on which minimum lease payments is
apportioned between finance income and reduction of finance lease receivables.

Late payment surcharge

The succharga on late payment/ovaerdue lrade receivables for sale of energy is recognised when no
significant uncerlainty as to measurement or collectability exists.

Leases

The determination of whether an arcangement Is {or conlains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangament at Ihe inceplion of the lease. The arrangement is (or contains) a lease If fulfiliment of the
amangement Is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use
ihe asset or assels, even if that right Is not explicitly specified in an arrangement,

These leases are analysed based on the situalions and indicators sel oul in Ind AS-17 in order to determine
whelher they constilule operaling leases or finance leases.

A finance lease is delined as a lease which transfers subsiantially all the risks and rewards incidenlal to the
ownership of {he related asset to the lessee, All [zases which do not comply with the definilion of a finance
lease are classHied as operating leases.

The following main factors are considered by the Company lo assess if a lease trangfers subslantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership: whether

() the lessor transfers ownershlp of the asset to the lessee by Lhe end of the lease term;

(i} the lessee has an oplion to purchase the assel and if 89, the conditions applicable to exercising thal
oplion;

(iii) the lease term is for the major parl of the econcmic life of the asset;

(iv) the asset is of a highly specislized nature; and

(v) the present value of minimum lease payments amounts to at least subsiantially all of the fair value of the
lsased assel.

As a lessor (Finance lease)

Appendix “C" of Ind AS 17 deals with the tdenlification of services and take-or-pay sales or purchasing
contracts thal do not take the legal form of a lease but convey rights 1o customecs / supgliers 10 use an asset
or 2 group of agsets in return for a payment or a series of fixed payments. Conlracts maeting theze criteria
are idenlified as eitner operating leases or finance leases, In the later case, a finance lease receivable is
recognized 1o reflect the financing deemed to be granted by the Group where it is considered as acting as
lessor and its cuslomers as lessees.

The Company has asagssead finange lease withgé‘sqect-mzmﬁ*lenns of PPA. wnere 1ne aoraement Convevs
to the purchaser of the energy an exelilsive righ{tase genaralhd energy.
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In case of finance leases, where assels are leased out under a finance lease, the amount recognized under
finance lease receivables is an amount equal to the nef investiment in the ivase.

Minimum lease paymenl made under finance leass is apporloned between the finance income and the
reducticn of lhe oulstanding receivables. The finance income is allocated to each perlod during the lease
terms so as to produce a conslant pericdic rate of interest on 1he remaining balance of the fease receivable.

Employee benefits

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and satarfes, including non-monetary benefils that are expected 10 be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are meastired at the amounis
expecled lo be paid when the liabilities areg seftled. The liabifilies are presented as current employes benefil
pbligations in the balance sheet,

Cther long-term empioyee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned lsave and sick (2ave are not expected to be setiled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees rendar the related sewvice. They are therefore measured as the
present value of expected future paymeats to be made in respect of services provided by empioyees up 1o the
end of the reporling peried ysing the projected unit credil method. The benefits are discounted using the
macket yields al the end of Ihe reporting period that have lamms approximating to the terms of the retaled
obligation. Remeasurements as a resull of experence adjustments and changes in actuaral assumplions are
recognised In profif or loss,

The obligations are presented as current liabililies in the balance sheet if the enlify does not have an
unconditional right to defer setilement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of whan
the actual settlement is expected to occur.

Post employee obligations
The Gompany operales the following post-employment schemes:

- defined benefit plans such as graiuily
- defined conlribution plans such as providenl fund.
- Superannualion fund

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognlsed in lhe balance sheél in respect of defined benefil graluity plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation al the end of Ihe reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benelfit obligation Is calculated annually by actuaries using the projecied unit credit methed.

The present value of the definad banefit obligation denominzted in (Rupees) is determined by discouniing the
estimated fulure cash oulllows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds thal have terms approximating 1o the termg of the related obligation.

The net interesl cosi is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net belance of the defined benefit
obligation and the Tair value of plan assets. This cost is included In employee benafif expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Remeasuremeant gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes In actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly In other comprehensive income. They are included In
retainad earnings in the statemenl of changes in equity and in the balance gheet,

Changes in lhe present value of the defined banefil obligation resulting from plan amendments or curlailments
are regognised immedialely in profit or loss as pasl service cosl.

Defined contribution plans

The Cempany pays provident fund contributions o publicly administered provident funds as per local
regulations. The Cempany has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contribullons are accounied for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as
employee benefil expense when they are due. Prepajd contributions are recognised as an asset to. the exlent
that & cash refund or a reduction Iv the future pgymeEnisisayalidble.
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(o)

{p)

(q)

Superannuation fund

Cartain employees of the Company are participants in a defined contribution plan. The Company has no
further obligations to the plan beyond its monthly contributions which are contributed to a frust fund, the corpus
of which ig invesied with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limiled.

Ihgome tax

The income tax expense ar cradit for the periad is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based
on the applicable Income 1ax rate for esch jurisdiction adjusted by-changes in deferred 1ax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary diffarences and to unused tax losses.

The currenl income tax charge is catculaled on the basig of the tax laws enacted or subsiaatively enacted at the
end of the reporiing pariod in the countries where the Company operate and generate taxable income.
Managemenl periodically evaluates posilions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to inlerpratation. I eslablishes provisions where appropriate on the basls of amounts
expected 1o be paid to the lax authorities,

Deferred income {ax is provided in full, vsing the llability method, en lemporary differences arising betwesn the
tax bases of asseals and fabilities and thelr carrving amounts in the financial stalements. Hawever, deferred lax
liakilities are not recognised if they arse from the Initlal recognition of goodwill. Deferred income lax is also not
accounted forif It arises from initial recognition of an asset or llability In a transaction other than a business
combination that at the lime of the transaction affects neither accounling profit nor taxable profil (fax loss).
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and 1aws) thal have been enacted or substantially enacted
by-the end of the reporting period and are expecled lo apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is seftied.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible tamporary differences and unused tax losses only if it Is
probable that future taxable amounts will be aveilable to utilise lhose temporary differences and losses.

Deferred fax assets and liabilities are oflset when there is a legally enforceable right to offsel current lax assets
and liabillties and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority, Current tax assels and
tax liabililies are offset whare lhe entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to sellie on 2
net basis, or to realise the assel and setlle Lhe liability simultaneously.

Current and deferqed 1ax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that il relates te ltems recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly In equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
camprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Cash and cash equivalents

Fos the purpose of presenlalion in lhe statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on
hand, demand depeosits with banks, short-term balances (wlih an original maturity of three months or less from
date of acquisition), highly liquid Investments that are readily convertible inte known amounts of cash and which
are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Eamnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:;
- the profit attributable to owners of the Company
- bythe weighted average number of squity shares oufstanding during the financial year

Diluted eamings per share

Diluted earnings per shere adjusts the figures usad in the determination of basic eamings per share to take into

accouni:
- ihe afler income lax effecl of interesl and other financing costs assoctated with dilutive polential aquity

shares, and
- the weighted average humber of additional equity shares that would have been cutstanding assuming the

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {Continued)

n

(s}

v

2.2

(a)

)]

(c)

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are raported using 1he indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effecls of
transactions of non-cash nalure and any deferralg or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash
flaws from operaling, investing and financing aclivifies of the Company are segregated based on lthe available
information.

Segment Reporting

Operaling segments are repored in 8 manner consistent with the internal reperiing provided lo the Chief Operating
Decision-Maker. The Chief Operating Decision-Maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
parformance of the operating sagmants, has been identified as the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial
Officer that makes strategic decisions.

Inventories

Inventories of tools, stores, spare parls, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lower of waighted average
cosi, which includes all non-refundable dulies and charges incurred in bringing the goods o their present
Iocation and condition, and net realisabla value after providing for obsolescence and other losses,

In case of coal stock, the measured slock is basad on a verilication process adopted and the variation between
measured stock and book stock is charged to Slalement of Profit and Loss,

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Praparation of the Financlal Statements under Ind AS requires management lo take decisions and make estimates
and assumptians that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assels and liabilities and the related disciosures
concerning the iferns involved as well as cantingent assels and liabilities at the balance sheet dale. Eslimates and
judgements are continually evaluated and are baged on higtorical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future evenis that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Company make eslimates and assumptions concerning the fulure. The resulling accounting eslimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual resulis. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assels and Habilities within the next financial year arg
discussed below:

Usefut lives of assets and plants given on finance lease classifled as finance lease receivables

The Company has independenlly estimaled the useful life of propery, plant and equipment given on finance lease
based on lhe expecled wear and fear, Induslry lrends etc. In aclual, thé wear and tear can be different. It is possible
that the estimates made based on existing exparience are different fo the aclual culcomes within the next financial
period and could cause s malarial adjustment to the unrealised residual value of finance lease recelvables, (Refer
note 4.2(b)).

Impairment of assets

At the end af each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its intangible assets and the
unguaranteed residuat value of assels given on lease 10 determine whether there Is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairmant loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset / residual value
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impaiment loss (if any).

The recoverable amount of an assel or a cash-generaling unit is delermined based on value-in-use calculations
prepared on the basis of management's assumptions and eslimates.

Definad benefit obligations

The preseni value of lhe defined benefil obligations depends on a number of {aclers that are detemined on an
actuaral basis using a number of assumplions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) for post
employmenis plans include the discount rate. Any ¢hanges In these assumptions will impact Lhe careying amount of
such obligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discgunt rale at the end of each year. This is the Interest rate that should
be used {o determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected fo be required-& selllz thie
defined benefit obligations. In defermining the appropriate discount rate, the Company considers the +nterest rates of
governmean} oonds of mstuily approximating the lerns of the related plan liabiiity. (Refer Noté 7}
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(d}

(e)

n

{9)

(h}

3)

Income taxes

There are fransaclions and calculalions for which the ultimate tax determination fs uncertain and would get finalized
on completion of assessmenl by fax authorities. VWhere the final tax oulcome is different from the amounts that were
initlally recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination Is made. {Refer note 11)

Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax assels and liabilities which are expected to be realised through the Statement of
Profit and Loss over the extended periods of lime in the fulure. In calcutating the defesred tax tems, the Company is
reguired to make certain assumptions and eslimstes regarding the future tax consequences attributakle to
differencas between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities as regorded in the financial statements and their
{ax bases. Assumptions made include (he expectation that fulure operating performance for subsidiaries will be
consistent with historical levels of operating results, recoverability periods for tax loss cary forwards wil not change,
and that existing tax laws and rates will remain unchanged into foreseeable future, (Refer Note 11 and 4.12)

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Company hag measuced cerlain assets and liabilities at fair value for financial reporting purposes. Tha
management determines the appropriate valuation technique and inputs for fair value measurement. In estimating
the fair value, lhe managemant engages third party qualified valuer to perform the valuations.

Estimales and judgemenis are based on historical expertence and other factars, including expeclations of future
events thal may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. (Refer Note 12)

Application of lease accounting

SignHicant judgement is required to apply lease accounling rules under Appendix “C” of Ind AS 17 “Determining
whather an Arrangement contains a Lease”. In assessing ihe applicabifily to arrangemeats entered into by the
Compasty, management has exercised judgement 1o evaluala customer’s righl ke use the underlying assets,
substance of the transaction including legally enforced arrangements and other significant terms and conditions of
the arrangement 1o conclude whether the arrangements meet the criteria under Appendix "C",

Classification of lease
Significant judgement has been applied by the Company in delermining whether substantially all Ihe significard risks
and rewards of ownership of lhe lease assels are transferred 1o the olher entities.

Application of “Service congession arrangements” accounting

In assessing the applicability the arrangement, management has exercised significant judgement in relation fo the
underlying ownership of the assets, the ability to enler into power purchase arrangements with any customer, ablilily
to determine prices efc. In concluding that the arrangements do not mest the criteria for recognition as service
concession amangements.

Transhition to Ind AS

The Company has adopled Indian Accounting Standards {ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporale Affairs
with effect from Aprit 01, 2016, with a transition date of April 01, 2015. For all periods uplo and including the year
ended March 31, 2016, the Cormpany prepared its financial statements in accordance with the previously applicable
Indian GAAP (previous GAAP),

The adoplion of Ind AS has been carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101, “First-ime Adoplion of Indian
Accounting Standards”, Ind AS 101 requires that all Ind AS standards and interpretations that are issued and
effeclive for the first Ind AS financial statements be applied retrospectively and consistently for all financial years
presented. Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial stalements which comply with ind AS for year ended
March 31, 2017, logether with the comparative informallon as at and for the year ended March 31, 2016. The
Company's opening Ind AS Balance Sheet has been prepared as al April 01, 2015, the dale of iransilion to Ind AS.

Exemptions and exceptions availed

In preparing these Ind AS financial statements, the Company has availed certain exemptions and exceptions in
accardance with Ind AS 101, as explained below. The resdlling difference between the carrying values of lhe assels
and liabiliies in the financial statements as at the transition date under Ind AS and previous GAAP have been
recognised directly. in”equity (retained earnings or another appropriate categocy of eqguity). This note explains the
adjustments made biy the Gompany in restating its prevous. RAE financial statements, including the Balance Sneet
as at Apri|1, 2015 and the financial statements 8s gtandfoitheimar ended March 31, 2076



Vidarbha Industries Power Limlted
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Continued)

A1 Ind AS optional exemptions
A.1.1 Deemed cosl

ind AS 101 pernmits a firsi-lima adopter to measure all of its properly, planl and equipment as recognised in the
financial staternents as at the date of transition 1o Ind AS at fair value or previous GAAF carrying value and use that
as Its deemed cost as at the date of transition aftar making necessary adjustments for de-commilsslening liabifities,
This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 "Intangible Assets”. Accordingly, the
Company has elected to measure alf of its properly, plarm and equipment (PPE) at their fair values. The Company
has elected to use previous GAAP carrying value as deemed cost for Intangible Assets covered by Ind AS 38
“Intangible Assets”.

A2 Leases

Appendix C lo Ind AS 17 requires an enlity to assess whether a canlract or arrangement conilains a lease. In
accordance with Ind AS 17, this assessment should ba carried out al the Inceplion of 1he contract or arrangement.
Ind AS 101 provides an option to make Lhis assesament on the basis of facls and ciroumstances existing at the dale
of (ransition lo Ind AS, except where the effecl is expected to be not material. The Company has elected to apply
this exemption for such contracls or arrangements.

A3 Investmants in joint venture

When an entity prepares separate financial statements, Ind AS 27 requires it 1o account for its invesliments in
subsidiaries, joinl ventures and associates either at cosl or in accordance with Ind AS 109 Ind AS 101 provides an
option to measures such an investment as on transltion date as follows:

a) cost determined in accordance with Ind AS 27; or

b) deemed cost. The deemed cost of such an investment shall be its:
) fair value as al the dale of transition 10 Ind ASs in its separate financial statements; or
il) previous GAAP canying amount al that date,

The company has opted to follow this exemplion and camied its investment in assoclate and joint venture at carrying
amouat.

A.1.4 Long term forelgn currency monetary items

Ind AS 101 provides an exemption to account for exchange differences arising on transtation of such iterms as per
previous GAAP (on application of Para 464 of AS-11} which can be continued under Ind AS for such items
oulstanding as on March 21, 2016. The company has opted to apply this exemplion.

A.1.5 Business combinations
Ind AS 101 provides an exemption for all transacllons qualifying as business combinations, not to restale any
business combinations under Ind AS 103, cccurring before Lhe transition dale. The Company has elecled to apply

this exempiion and accordingly, the Company has not restated business combinations ocourring before April D1,
2015,

A.2 Ind AS mandatory exceptions

The Company has applied the following exceptions from full retrospective applicalion of Ind AS as mandatorily
required under Ind AS 101;

A.2.1 Estimates

An entify's estimates in accordance with Ind ASs al the date of transition 1o Ind AS shall be conslstent with
estimales made for the same dala in accordance with previous GAAP (afler adjusiments lo reflect any difference in
accounling policies}, unless thare is objeclive evidence that those estimates were in error.

lnd AS eslimates as at Apdl 1, 2015 are consistent wilh the estimales as at the same dale made in conformity with
previous GAAP. The company made eslimates for following iterns in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition
as these were not required under previous GAAP:

¢ Impairment of financial assets based on expecled credit loss model
4.2.2 Classification and measurement of financial assets

ind AS 101 requires an entify to assess classification and measurement of financial assels (debt instrumenis) on the
basis of the facts and circumstances that exisl at the date of transition {o Ind AS. Consequently, the company has
applied the above assessment based on facts and circumstances exist 2l the {ransition date,
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B: Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an enlity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prier periods. The
regrouped previous GAAP informalion is derived based on the eudited financial statements of the company for the
year ended March 31, 20186,

The following tables represent the reconciliations from Previous GAAR to Ind AS:

B.1 Reconciliation of Total Equity as at March 31, 2016 and April 1, 2015
Rupees in lakhs

Note

Particulars No. March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Totat equity (shareholders funds) as per 198,118 173,616
previcus GAAP

Addi({Less} adjustments under Ind AS:

Recognition of borrowings at amortised cost 3¢ {2,574) (2,453)
Arrangement accounted as Finance Lease 3C2 (5,772) (7,086)
Tax adjustment on account of Ind AS 3C3 (47,263) (39,271)
Recognition of other leng-term financial 3cs - 1,668

iabilittes at amortised cosl

Total adjustments {55,609) _{47,142)
Total equily as per Ind AS 142,509 126,474

B.2 Reconglllation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2016

Rupeces in lakhs

Particulars Note No. March 31, 2016
Profit after tax as per previous GAAP 24,502
Addif{Less) adjustments under Ind AS:

Recognition of berrowings et amontised cosl 3¢ {120}
Arrangement accounted as finance lease 3C2 3,622
Tax adjustment on accouni of Ind AS 3C3 (7,902)
Recognition of other long-tarm financial liabilities al amortised cost acs (1.668)
Remeasurement of posl-emplayment benefit obligation (net 3C6 49
Tetal adjusiments (6,109)
Profit after tax as perind AS (A) 18,383
Other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of post-employtment benegfit obligation (net) (49)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B) (49)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) 18,344

B.2 Impact of Ind AS adoptlen on the statements of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2016

Particulars

Net ¢ash flow from operating activifies
Net cash flow fram-investing activities
Net eash flow from fiAalicing activilies

Rupess in lakhs

As per Effect of As per Ind
Previous transition to AS
GAAP Ind AS
40,116 - 40,118
(27,595) (27.595)
(19,785) {19;785)
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Net increasef(decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (7.264) - (7.264)
Cash and cash squivalents as at 1 Apnf 2015 7,962 - 7,962
Cash and cash eguivalents as at 31 March 2018 698 - 698

C: Notes to first-time adoption:
{1} Borrowings at amortised cost

Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying
amount of borrowings on inilial cecognilion. These costs are recognised in the profit or toss over the tenure of the
borrowlng as part of the interest expense by applying the effactive interest rate mathad.

Consequent 1o above, (he total equity as at March 31, 2016 docreasad by Rs. 2,574 lakhs {(April 1, 2015 — Rs. 2,453
lakhg) and profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 decreased by Rs.120 lakbs.

{li) Arrangement accounted as finance Lease

Linder Previous GAAP, the agreement for sale of energy as per the applicable tariff rate and in accordance with the
terms of PPA was recognlzed as revenue fram operation and the power plant was considered as PPE of the
respective companies. Under Ind AS, in actordance with Appendix “C" of Ind AS17 'Determining whether an
Anangement contains a Lease’, these arrangaments do notl take the legal form of a lease but which convey righls
lo use assets in relum for a payment or sefieg of paymenls in the rature of finance lease.

Accordingly, on the date of transition, Properly, plant and equipment capitallsed under Previoug GAAP aggregating
Rs, 4,24,453 lakhs have besn derecognised and finance lease receivable of Rs. 4,20,838 lakhs has been
recognized to give the retrospeclive effect from the date of plants / units declared commercially operational with
corresponding adjustment {o equity.

Cn sccount of he above adjustments, the total equity as at March 31, 2016 has been decreased by Rs,5.772 Lakhs
{ Aprl D1, 2015 - Rs. 7,086 lakhs) and profit for the year endad March 31, 2018 has been increased by Rs. 3,622
lakhs. Further, considering there are no depreciable assets, the Company has accumulated the exchange
differences in lhe long-term fareign currency monetary item in the olher reserve and accordingly, the equity as at
March 31, 2016 has baen adjusted by an ameunt of Rs. 2,308 lakhs (Aprit 01, 2015 - Rs. 2,030 Lakhs) included in
above adjusiment.

(lif) Deferrad tax

Deferred tax asset ! liability has been recognized on all temporary differences, arising on account of the aforesald
adjusiments and on account of temparary diflerances balwesn the carrying amount of an asset or liabllity in the
balance sheet and its tax base. Consequently, the total equity as at March 31, 2016 has been decreased by Rs.
47,263 lakhs (Aprll 1, 2015 — Rs. 38,271 lakhs) and profil for the year ended March 31, 2016 decreased by Rs.
7,892 lakhs.

{iv) Rebate to customers

Under previous GAAP, rebales are presented as part of finance cost as expense. However under Ind AS, discounts
in farm of rehate to customers are par of variable consideration and netled off against revenue. There is no impact
on profit feguity for the year ended March 31, 2016 consequent to above adjusiment.

(v) Other long-term financial liabllitles at amortized cost

Under Previous GAAP, all interest free long-term financdial liabilities were carried at transaction value. However,
under Ind AS, as the long-term finandial liabilifies are measured at fair value on initial recognition and has been
discounted using incremental barrowing rate which will be unwind subsequently. Accordingly, tolal equily on the
date of transition has been increased by Rs.1,668 lakhs and profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 has been
decreasad by Rs.1,668 iakhs,

(vi} Remeasurements of post-employment benelit ehligations

Under Ind AS, remeasuremenls i.e. acluatial gains and losses and the returm on plan assets, excluding amounts
included in the nel inlerest expense on the nel defined benefit Hability are recegnised in olher comprehansive
income instead of profil ar loss, Under the previous GAAP, these remeasurements were forming part of the profit or
loss for the year. As a result of this change, the profit for the year ended March 31, 2018 decreased by Rs. 49 [akhs.
There is no impagl on the total equity as at March 31, 2018.
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(vii) Other Equity

Other equily including relained earnings as at Apeil 01, 2015 has baen adjusled consequent to the above Ind AS
transition adjustments.



Notes to the Tinanclal statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (contlnued)

4.1 Intanglble aseets

Rupeas in lakhs

i Computey
Parliculars Waler Supply Rights Software Totat
Gross carrying amount
Deaepmed cost as at April 1, 2018 1,284 36 1,299
Additiors during the year . - -
Carrying amount a5 at March 31, 2046 1,254 35 1,299
Addibons during lha year - - -
Carrylng amount as at March 31, 2047 1,264 35 1,299
Accumulated amortisation as at Aprll 1, 2045 - - -
For the year 75 3 78
Balance as at March 31, 2016 75 2 78
For the year 75 3 13
Balance ae at March 31, 2017 160 [} 156
Net Carrying Amount
Balznca as at Apdl 1, 20158 1.264 36 1,289
Baiance as at March 31, 2018 1,188 32 1,21
Balance as at Macch 3, 2017 1,514 29 1,143
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Vidarbha Indusiries Power Limited
Noles 1o Lhe financial etatements as of and far the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

Won- currenLFlaancial assefs

4.2{a) lnvastmants
A Equlty share | unguoted, Tully gaid-up)
In jeint ventura

2.600 (March 31, 2016: 2,500, Apfl 1, 2015 2500) squily shares of Rekance Gaothermal
Power Private Limiled

B preference shares (Unmquoted, fully pakd up, §°
In fellow subiskiiarica (Refer note 8{G))
1,082,000 (March 31, 20161 1,082,600, April 1, 2015: 1,082,000) preference shares in Siyom
Hydro Power Private Limies®
Less: Provigion for timinution In the value of Investmant in Siyom Hydro Power Private
Lirmited

@ Amount is below tha rounding off norm adonted by the company

Aggregate book valug of unquoted investments

'7.5% Compulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Curmulative Prefarenca Shares {CCRPS)

Rupees in lakhs

Asg at As at As at
March 21, 2017 March 3, 2016 April 1, 2015
@ & @
5,548 5,548 5548
£1,128) (1.123) (1 123)
4,426 4,425 4,425
4426 4,425 4,425

As per tarms and cordibons of {he investment made in prefarence shares, the lssuer companies shall have a call option on the CCRPS which can be exgrcised
by them in one or more lranches and in part of in full before the end of agreed tenure {20 ysars) of lhe said shames. in cass the call optlon is exercised, the
CCRPS shall be redeemed at an issue price (Le. face value and premium). The Company, however, shall have an option to converi the CCRPS into aquity
shares al any lima during 1he tenure of such CCRPS: At the end of tenure and 1o the extent the issuer Companies or the share holders lherecf have not
exarcised thair oplions, the GCRPS shall ba compulsarity converted Into aguity shares. On canversion, in aithar case each preference share shall be converted
Inta equity shares of comespending valug (including lhe premium applicable thereon). In cage the kssuer companles daclare dividand on their equity shares, the

CCRPS will alsa ba sntitled to Lha equity dividand in addition to the coucon rele of dividend.

# The shares in thasa companies are carded at cosl arrived in accordance wilh the lerms specifled in Scheme of Amalgamalen and Amangemen! sanciioned

Ly the High Court of Bombay on March 15 2013, (Refar nota 168 )
4.2(b) Flnance lease receivablas

Finance leage recsvables (Refer Note 21)

4.2(c} Other Nnanclal assets

Advanca recoverable in cagh
Security deposits

4.3 Qther non-current assets
(Unsecured, conawdered goocd)

Capital advances
Balance with statulory authorities (including VAT recoverable)

374,925 390,004 404,031
374,925 390,004 404,031
750 750 760
410 286 1,843
1,160 1,146 2,603
596 1,646 2,509
4,716 3,676 2,376
5312 5122 4,985
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Notes to tha financlal statements as of and lor the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued]

Rupees in lakhg

As at As al As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2045
4.4 Invenlories
Fuel ['ncluding Material in transit of Rs. 837 lakhs (March 21, 2018 : Rs BB7 lakhs, April 1 3.883 8,295 16,387
2015 :Rs. 548€ lakhs))
Stores and spares 4,568 4,650 4,544
8,032 12,925 20,941
4.5{(a) Tracle racalvables
{Unsecured, consldared goad)
Trade recelvablas 62,706 43,691 43,664
{includes amoury receivables from related parly (Refer Nola 9G)}
[Including Rs. 18.269 Lakhs (March 31, 2016: Rs. 17,434 Lakhs, April 1, 2015 16,881} blllad
in the subsequent month] {Refer Note 9G)
62,786 43591 43,664
4.5} Cash and cash sguivalents
Batance with Hanks:
In cumrent accounl 4 B01 GHa ¥,082
4801 658 7,332
d.6{c) Bank balances other then cash and cash egulvalenis
Beposlte with original meturity of mara than Lhree montha but lass than twalve monihs 4,282 4313 B,7&0
Interst accrued on FDs 290 107 73
4572 4,420 £,863
4.5(d) Curreni Loans
{Unsecured, consicered goad)
Secunty deposits 309 1518 -
Inlgr corporate deposils given Lo related parties (Refer nole 9G) 55781 29,388 4,583
Loane / advances 1o employees G 5 2
56,096 30,800 4,591
4.5{e} Gurrent finence lease receivables
Finance leage recaivables (Refer note 21) 17,458 16,922 18,907
17,458 16,922 18,907
4.5(f} Olher financial asseis
{Unsecured, consideres good)
Untilled revenue (Refer Note 9G) a1 10,268 5192
8,211 10,266 5,192
4.6 Otiher current aseets
{Unsecured, considered good)
Prepaid expensas 510 80 2]
Advance recoverable In kind ga2 13,803 7 662
1,452 13.883 7,710
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Vigamna mgustries Power Limited
MNotes to the financlal stalemenls ag of and for the year endad March 31, 2017 {continued)
Rupees In lakhe

A9 at Ag at A5 at
March 31, 2017 March ¥, 2016 April 1, 2015
4.9 Regervs and surplus

Balance at the énd af the year
49,1 Capita) eserve 11,940 11,940 11,940
4.9.2 Securlties premium account 147 176 147,176 147 176
4.9.3 Foreign curreney monetary Hem translalion difference account (2.075) 14,340) {2,031)
4.8.4 Relalined earmings 7,373 13,760 (32104}

Tolat 164,414 141,018 124 581
4.9.1 Capilal resgrve {arleen pursuant ta achems of amalgamation) (Refer note 18) 11,840 11,840
4.4.2 Securlties prembum secount 147,176 147 176
4.5,) Forsign currency monelary item translation diffarence aceounmi

Balance al the beginning of the year {4,340) 12,031}

Add: Addifion during the year BB2 [4.478)

Leas: Amcrtisafion dufing Ihe yoar 1,383 2189

Balance el tha end of the year {2,075) 14,340}
4.94 Retalned earnings

Balance al the beginning of lhe year {13.760) (32,104)

Tolal comprahensive income for the yaar 21133 18,344

Balanca al the end of the year 7,373 {15,760

164,414 141,018

Mature and purpose of other reserves:

a) Caphal rescrve
Capltal reserve hes arisen pursvant to the scheme of amalgamatlon ¢n account of nel assals taken over from Relance Fugl Resources Limited. (Rafar note 18)

b} Securities premiuem acgount

Securiiies premium account is created 1o resord premium received on issue of shares. The Resenve s utilized In accordance wilh (he provigion of the

Companies Act, 2013,

t} Forelgn currency monelary itam translation diffarence account
The Company has cpted to confinue the Pravious GAAP policy for accounting of forelgn exchange cifferences on long lenn monetary items. This Resarve
reprasanls foreign exchange accumulated on tong term manetary items whith are for other than depreciable assets The same is amorlized over the balance

periad of such long lerm monetary assets, (Refer note 17)

Non-currand financlal Nabilities

4.10{a) Non-current barrowlngs

Al amortised cost

Saecured
Termmn ioans:
Fupee \pans [rom banks 211,103 207 372 264,368
Faredgn curreney loana from banks 27,746 42 567 54,035
239,148 249,339 259,323

4.10(a)(i) Nature of security for larm loans

a) Rupes loans fram banks of Re. 195,881 lakhs (March 31 2016, 205,647 lakiis, April 1, 2015: 214,002 lakhs) ia secured f 12 be secured by first charge on all the
fmmovable and movable assets and intangible asset of the Company oh & parl passu basis and pledge of 51% of the equily shere capital of the Company

b} Rupes loans from bank of Rs. 12,000 lakhs (March 37, 2018; 20,000 $akhs. Apnl 1, 2016 Nil) is secured by B residual charge.on all Lhe mewveaabls flxed assate

ant current assets of the Company.,

¢) Rupee loans fram bank of Rg 20,000 lakhs (March 31, 2018, Nil, April 1, 2015 NI} ia ascured by first charges on all mavable and Immovable assets on paci

passy basis,

d) Forzign Curranzy Loans from banks of Rs 41,882 lakhs {March 21, 2016; 56,8657 takhs, April 1, 2045, 68,464 lakhs) is sacurad / tn b secured by firsl charge

on all the Immovable and mavable assets of the Company on pan pagsu basis and pledge of 51% ol the equity share capital of the Company.

2) The Hording Company has given financial commitmants / guaraniee 1o the jenders of the Company. [refsr note 9G ).

fy Gutrent maturities of long ke barrowings have been dlessified es oiher cumenl linancial liabiliies [refer note 4,13.0c}}



Vidarbha Industries Power Limlted
Nees to the finonelal statemants as of and far the year ended March 31, 20017 (continued}

4.40ta )X}

a)

Torms of repaymant and interest

The rupee loans fram banks of Re. 198.981 lskhs (March 39, 2016 205,547, April 1, 2015: 214,002 lakhis) is repayable In 56 struclurad guartery instalments
commencing Trom June 30, 2015 and carry an average intersst rate of 11.82% per annum

by Fareign currency term loan 1s repayshls in 28 equel quarterly installments commencing from June 30, 2013 and caries an Infasest rate of USD Wiree monlh

<}

d}

4 10(8)¢0)

4.40(b)

411

412

LIBOR pluz 4.80% per annum, payable on a quarary basis
Rupee laan from bank Ry 12,000 lakhs (March 31, 2016: 20,000 lakhs, April 1, 2075 Nif) is repayble in 10 quanery inglalmenls commencing from June 20,
2016 and carry an intarest rate of 10,75 % pa,

Rupes foans (rom banks of Rs 20,000 [skhs {March 31, 2016 MUY, April 1, 2016' Nil) [5 repayble in 48 structured quarterly instaliments conmmencing from June
30, 2018 and carry an inlarast rate of 10.25 % p.a.

Tha amartised cost disolosed sbave I3 net of incidental cost of borrowinge aggragating of Re. 1,068 [akhs (March 31, 2016 Rs.1 686 Iakhs, Apnl 1, 2016: Rs
1,167 lakhs }

Rupees In lakhs

As at As at Ag af
March 31, 2017 March 31, 201§ Aptil 1, 2018
Qther financlal Iaviliges
Relention money payable - . 14,600
- - 14,600
Non-ourrent provisions
Prawvision for gratully {<efer note 7) 196 18 27
Provision for laave encashmen, [Refer note 73 273 184 148
489 303 175
Deferred tax Nabiiities
Gross daferred 1ax liabildy on gepreciation due to timing ditferance {Refer noka 11) 73.036 68,865 60,873
Lesz: Recovarable from berieficiarios {(21,802) {21,602) {21.802)
61,433 47,263 39,271

Nolz ; As per ihe lerms of tha PRA axecuted with Refiance Infrastruciure Limiled, tha Company 12 wligible for refund of taxes on Incoma from edactricity
penaration business. Hence, the deferred tax fablity originated as at the year and and ravarsing after tha tax hallday perlod, faling wilhin 1he lenure of FPA
and to the exlent axpacted to be recovered through fulure larifl has been discosed es recoversble from the beneficlary,

Currant financial ltabilitics

4.13(a) Borrowiags

443(a)f0

4.13{a) W)

4.13{h)

At amortised cost

Secured
Cesh credit faclfty from banks 60,331 46,321 45113
Buyer's credit taciliy from banks - 8,567 2447
Unsecured
Intst-corporate deposkts Irom relalad parias (Rafer nate 8G) - - 106
{Imecast free deposits for @ period up to one yedr)

B0,331 2388 __37 668

Natura of Security for Short term borrowlngs

-ash credit faciitise whlch are repayzakle an domend and buyers’ gradit fadilly are secuied pan passu slong with lerm loan lenders by firsl chacge on al the
Immovable and movable assets and intangible ezsel of Lhe Company on a pari passu basia and predge of 1% of the equity sharo capitel of the Company.

Intarest
Cash Crexdit Faciily camy an everege rete of Inlerest of 11.30% par anaum.
Buyers Gredit camies Interast rale of 8 nonihs LIBAR plus 0.60% par grnum end 6 months LIBOR plus 0.4% per annum.

Trade payables {Refer note 19}
Total Qutstanding dues ol rcro enterprnsas and smell edterprises - - -
Towl Qutstanding dusk of craditors oiher than micr enferprises and small enterphises 57 6,793 B EN

57 5,793 6,841

4.13{cy Clhet financlal Nabllties

Gurrent maturitles of lanp-term borrowings {Refer note 4,10 (&) (i)} 30,458 30,760 21,977
inlarest accrued and due on barrowings - 183 37
Interest aGcrued but not due an bamowings 417 583 il
Zecurily deposis raceived 28 13 8
Craditars for capital expenditure [(Refer nola 2G snd nota 183 2811 1.178 7181
Retention money payable 492 454 12,680
Credilors for supplies and sarvces (Rafar nots 18) 3,222 1.910 Hg4
Others ) 1,095 1,025 1,458

< 3,525 36441 45487




Vidartiha Indusiries Power Limited
Notes to the financlal slatemants as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

414

4.16

416

Other qurrent lfabiRlies

Slatutory duss Including pravident und, tax, deducted al sburce and other mizcallanagus
payables

Provisions

Provision for leave encaahment {Refer note 7}

Current tax liabilitles

Prowizian for income tax [Nel of advance tax Rs, 13,181 lakig (Maich 31, 2016, Rs.11,292
lakhs, Apnl 1, 2015 Rs. 4,801 lakhs)] (Refar note 11)

Rupags In lakhs

As at As at As al
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015

100 47 154

100 47 154

17 2] 12

17 B 12

5199 231 278

5,199 233 27§




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited

Notes to the financial statoments as of and for the year endad March 31, 2017 {centinued)

417 Revenue from pperations

Sale of eneray [Including =ala to refated party (Refer Note G and 22))
Other operating revanues:

- Financa income

- Inlerest from customer on delayed payment (Refer Note 9G)

4.18 Other income

4,18

4.20

4.21

Interest income:
Bank depuosits
Qthars

Dividend income on currant Inveslment (non trada)
Oiher Nomn operating Incoms

Employee henefit expense

Salangs, bonus and other allowances

Contribution fo provident fund and other lunds (Refer note 7)
Gratuity and leave encashment

Staff wolfare expenses

Finance cost

Intarest on:
Rupee term loans
Foreign currency lpans
Working capital loans
Other finance charges
Unwinding of discount on financlal latiiity meaasured at amoriised cost

Generatlon, adminlstration and other expanses

Stores and spares consumed
Rant expanses {Inclualng rant ko ralated party {refer note 3G}
Repairs and maintgnance:
Plant and Machinory
Others
Legal and professional charges (ihcluding shared sevvice chianges)
Director's sitting fees
Travelling and conveyence
Rates and taxes
Insurance [Including ingurance charges o retated parly {refer note 9G})
Waler charges
Loss on sale of fxed assels
Less on fereign exchangea fluctuations {net)
Expendilure tawarde corporate social respornsibilily (Refer nole 23)

Amertisation of Foreign currency monatary tem trenslation difference reserve

Miscellanecus expensas

Rupess in lakhs

Year endad Year endod
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018
115,413 136,441
53,409 54,825
1,850 -

174,872 191,266
335 a1
128 100

- 118

312 108
776 818
2,727 2645
12 80

164 112

52 64
3055 2,791
268,135 26,155
2917 3,360
E,349 4797
408 449

- 1,665
34,809 35,430
1,792 1,748
143 43
1,309 1,287
3z 18
1,310 1,207

5 5

188 199

350 30

456G 551
1.586 1,232

i [

166 372

264 116
1,383 2168
185 1,284
10,079 10,865




viaarpna mdugtries Power Limited
Notes to the finangial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 {Continued)

5) Contingent Liabilities And Commitments

The Company has commilted / guaranteed financtal support for payment in respect of nan-fund based facilities of
Rs. 20,000 lakhs (March 31, 2016: Rs. 20,000 lakhs; April 01, 2015 lakhs: Rs. Nif) granied to its holding company.
Future cash flows in respect of the above matter can only be determined based on various uncertain factors.

Estimated amount of contracts (nel of capital advance) remaining to be execuled oa capital account and not
provided for is Rs. 1,628 lakhs (March 31, 2016 Rs.2,435 lakhs; April 01, 20156: Rs. 7,701 lakhs).

6) Details of Remuneration to Auditars:

Rupees In lakhs

Payment to Auditors
Year ended Year ¢nded
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018

8) As Auditors
Audit Fees 78 72

b} In other Capacities

Certification Feas 1 -
Out —of-pocket expanses 1 1
Total Payment to Auditors 78 73

7) Employees benefit obligation:
The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:
a) Leave obligations
The leave obligations cover the company's llability far sick and privileged leave.

Rupees In lakhs

As at As at As at
Provision for leave encashment March 31, 2017  March 31, 20186 April 01, 2015
Current* 17 & 12
Non-current 273 184 148

* The Gompany does nole an uncondilional rght to defar the seffiements.
b) Defined contribution plans
() Provident fund
(M} Superannuaticn fund
(iil) State defined conlrbution plans
- Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995
The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the regional peovident fund commissioner
and the superannuation fund is administered by the trusl. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute
a specified percenlage of payroli cost to the retirement benefit schemes to Tund the benefifs.
The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Frofil and Loss for the year:

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2017 March 34, 2014

() Contribution to provident fund 71 49
(i) Contribution to employees’ superannuation fund 4 3
(ii) Coniribution to employees' pension schome 1895 37 28

Total 112 B0



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes fo the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Continued)

e) Post empleyment obligation
Gratuity

The Company provides for graluity for employees in India as per the Payment of Graluity Act, 1972. Employees who
are in continuous service for a period of & years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of graluily payable on
reticemenltermination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days

salary multiplied for the number of years of service.
(l) Significant estimates: actuarial agsumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuily have been carried out by an indapendenl actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,

hased on the following assumptlons:

Particulars

Discount rate (per annumy}

Rate of increase In compensation levels
Raite of retumn on plan assels

Expected average remaining working lives of
employees In number of years

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered Tn actuarial valuation, lakes into account inflation, seniority, promotion

March 31, 2017

7.05%
7.50%
7.05%

10,22

March 31, 2016

7.80%
7.60%
8.25%

10.09

and other relevant faclors including supply and demand in the employment market.

(i) Gratulty Plan

Particulars

As at April 01, 2015

Currenl service cost

Interest cost

Total amount recognised in profit and loss
Remeasuremants

Retum en plan assets, excluding amount included in
interest expensef{incame)

{Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions
{Gair ) / loss from change in financial assumptiong
Experleace (gains) / losses

Total amcunt recognised in other comprehensive
income

Employer contributions

Benefit payments

As at March 31, 2016

Particulars

As at April 01, 2018

Current service cosl

Interest cost

Total amount recognised in profit and loss
Remeasurements

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in
inferest expensel{income)

{Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumplions
(Gain } / loss from change in financial assumplions
Experience (gains) / losses

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive
income

Employer contributicns

Benefit payments

As at March 3t, 2017

Present value of
ebligation

236
41
17
68

(40)
290

Present value of
obligation

290

45

22

67

B Y]

3t

(18)
370

Fair value of plan
agsetls

209

15
15

(13}

{13}
(40)
171

Fair value of plan
assets

17

13
13

8

April 01, 2015

7.85%
7.50%
8.25%

9.69

Rupees in lakhs
Net amount

27
41

2
43

13

1
35

49

1198

Rupees In lakhs
Net amount

119
45
9
54

@)

A1

23

196



vidarona industries Power Lim(ted

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Continued)

The nel liability disclosad above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as fallows:

Particulars

Present vafue of funded abligations
Fair value of plan assels

Deficit of funded plan

Current Portion

Non-Gurrent partien

(i) Sensitivity analysis;

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
370 200 236
174 171 208
196 119 27
196 119 27

The sensitivity of the defined benefil obligation to changes in the welghted principal assumplions is:

Change In assumptions

Particulars March March

31,2017 31, 2016
Discount rate Q.50 % 0.50 %
Salary escalatian rate 0.50% 0.50%

Inerease in assumptions Decrease in assumptions

March March March March
31, 2017 31, 20416 31, 2047 31, 2016
- 5.83% -5.63% + 6.158% + 6,10%
+6.10% +6.10% -5.63% - 5683%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumpfions constant. In

practice, lhis is unlikely lo occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity

of Ihe defined benefit obligation fo significant actuarial assumplions the same method (present value of the defined benefit
obligation galculated with the projected unil credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when
calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet. The methods and fypes of assumptions used in
preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior peried.

{iv)The above defined benefit gratuity plan was administrated 100% by Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company
Limited (Formerly known as Relianée Life Insurance Campany Limited) as at March 31, 2017, March 31, 2016 as

well as April 01, 2015.

(v} Deflned bencfit liability and employer contributions:

The Gompany will pay demand raised by RLIC towards gratuity liability an lime to basis 1o eliminaie lhe deficit In

defined henefit plan.

The weighled average duration of the defined benefil obligation is 11.77 years (2016 - 11.51 years; 2015- 11.41

years),

(vi}The actuarial valuation of graluity Kahility does aot inciude liabifily of seconded employees as the gratuity will be paid
by tha Hoiding Company as par term of secondment.

B) Assets pledged as security

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Note no March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016  April 01, 2015
Non -Current

First Charge

Financlal Assets

Non-cument invastments 4.2(a) 4,425 4,425 4,425
Finance lzase receivables 4.2() 374,925 300,004 404,031
Other financial assels 4.2(c) 1,160 1,146 2,593
Non-financial assets

Other [nfangible Assets 4.1 1,143 1,221 1,299
Othar Non-Current Assets 4.3 5312 5122 4,985
Total Non- current assets pledged as 386,965 401,918 417,332

security { A)
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Rupees it lakhs

Partlculars Note no March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 April 01, 20156

Current

First Charge

Flhancial assets

Trade receivables 4.5(a) B2,795 43,691 43 664

Cash and Bank balances 4.5(b) & 9,373 5,118 13,815
4.5(c

Laan 4‘5(d; 56,088 30,900 4,591

Finance lease receivables 4.5(e) 17,458 16,922 18,907

Other current financial Assets 4.5(0 8,211 10,256 5192

Nan-financial assets

Inventories 44 8,632 12,826 20,944

Other current assets 4.8 1452 13,883 7,710

Total current assets pledged as security (B) 164,217 133,704 112,820

Total assets pledged as security (A+B) 351,182 535,622 530,153

9) Related party transactions:
A, Parties where Control gxists:
Holding Company:
1. Reliance FPower Limited (R Power)
B. Fellow Subsidiaries

Sasan Power Limited (SPL)

Coasta!l Andhra Power Limited (CAPL)

Siyom Hydro Power Projecis Limited (SHPPL}
Kalai Power Private Limited (KPPL)

Reliance Natural Resources Limited (RNRL})
Jharkhand Integrated Power Limited (JIPL)
Samalkot Power Limiled (SMPL)

Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited (DSPL)

DNDMRALON

C. Jolnt venture
Reliance Geothermal Power Privale Limited (RGPPL)

D. investing parties/ promoters having significant Influence on the holfding company dirsctly or
indirectly:

Conipanies
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R Infra)

Individual
Shri Anil D. Ambani

Major Investing Party
Rosa Powar Supply Company Limited (RPSL)

E. Enterprises over which, individual mentioned in clause D above, have control
Raliance General Insurance Company Lid. (RGICL)

F. Key Management Personnel

1. Jay Shah- Manager and Company Sacretary
2,  Karunesh Mishra- Chief Financial Officar

Directors

Smt Rashona Khan

Shri Suresh H Joshi

Shri N Venugapala Rao {up lo February 10, 2017)
Shri Ashutosh Agarwala (up to August 12, 2016)
Shd Shrikant D Kulkarni {w.e.f Seplamber 10, 2016}
Shii Vibhav Agarwal

Shr AsnistyPadhy
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G. Details of transactions and closing balances:

(i

Particulars 2016-17

Transactions during the year:

Remuneration to key management personnel
Short term employee benefits
Post employment defined benefits

P03

Leave Encashment
Guarantee Issued by Company on behalf of
R Pawer
Guarantee issued on behalf of the company by

R Power 3,404

Professional Fees/Service Charges/Rent {Including
Shared Services Charges)

R Power 1,438

RNRL -

R Infra 105
Insurance Premium

RGICL 430

Reimbursement of expenses / salary - paid on the
Company’'s behalf

RPSL @
SAPL -
SMPL -
DSPL

R Power 91

Relmbursement of expenses - paid by the company on
behalf of

SMPL 242

SAPL -

OSPL -

R Power 2
Material/Services received other than EPC Contract

CAPL -
Refund of Inter Corporate Deposits

RPSL -

JIPL -
Inter- corporate deposits Refunded by

R Power 68,225
inter- corporate depoesits Glven to the company
79,620
15,000

R Power
R Infra

Sale of Enargy

R Infra (including unbilled revenue of Rs, 426 lacs
{March 31, 2016 Rs. 5,064 Lacs)

Interest from customer on delayed payments
R Infra 1,850

185,043

Rupees in iakhs
201516

21

20,000

622
237

492

@ o - R

o

29

41

100

83,738

88,535

208,173
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Rupees In lakhs

{i1) Closing balances: March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
Invesiment in equity shares

RGPPL @ @ @
Investment in preference shares

SHPPL 5,648 5,548 5548
Other Receivables

SMPL 101 - 1
Advances Given to

R Infra - 950 -
Trade Recelvables/Unbilled Revenue

R infra 70,773 43,631 -
Creditors for capital expenditure

R Infra 1433 -
Creditora for Supply and Services

R Power 1380 666

RPSL 2 - 3

R Infra 96 - -

RNRL - 213 -
Inter-corparate deposhts glven by the Company

R Power 40,781 29,386 4,589

R Infra 15,000 - -
Inter-corporate deposits received by the Company

RPSL - - 100

JIPL - - B
Equity share capltal (excluding premium)

R Power 113 113 113

RPSL 36 g 36
Preference share capital {excluding premium)

R Power 940 940 840

RPSL 402 402 402
Guarantee issued on behalf of the Company

R Power 3,404 814 4073
Guarantee issued by Company on behalf of

R Pawer 20,000 20,000 -

H Notes:
i. The Holding company has entered into agreaments with the lenders of the Company wherein it has
committed/guaranteed to exiend financial suppori in the form of equlty or debl as per agreed means of finance,
in regpecl of the project being undenaken/outstanding borrowings.

if. The above disclosure do not Include transaclions with public ulility service providers, viz. electricity and
telecommunication in the normat course of business.
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10) Earnings per share:

Particulars

Profit available to equity sharehclders (A)

Weighted average number of equity shares (B)

Add: adjustment on account of Computsorily Converlible
Redesmable Mon Cumulative Preference Shares
Weighled average number of equlty shares - Diluted (C)
Earnings per share — Basic (Rupees) {A/B)

Earnings per share — Diluted (Rupees) (A/C)

Nominal value of an equity share {Rupeas)

7.68% Compulsory Convertible Non-Cumulalive Redeemable Preference shares had an anti diluting effect on earmnings

Year ended
March 31, 2017
21,156
1,491,626
13,424,624

14,918,260
1418.27
141.82

10

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2016
18,392
1,481,626
13,424,634

14,916,260
1233.04
123.30

10

per share and hence have nol been considered for the purpose of computing dilutive eamings per shares

11} Income Taxes:

The major components of income tax expensa for the years ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 are:

(2) Stalememnt of profit and loss:

Particulars
{a) Income tax expense
Current tax
CGurrent tax on profits for the year

Adjustments for current tax of prior periods
Total current tax expense

Deferred fax

Decrease {increase) in deferred tax assels
{Decrease) increase in deferred tax liabilities
Total deferred tax expensef(benafil)

Income tax expense

March 31, 2017

6,866

6,866

4,170
4170
11,036

{b) The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate

Particulars

Profit before incamne tax expense

Tax at the Indian tax rate of 34.608%

Tax effect of amounls which are not deductibleftaxable) in
calculating taxable income:

Expenses {admissible) / Inadmissible under income Lax acl
nel

(EITe)ct of finance lease reduction from lease receivable
Minimurmn alternate 1ax on which no deferred lax recognised

Effect of tax on account of avallable lax heliday under seclion
BOIA of the Income tax Act/ Recoverable from beagficiary
Income fax expenese

March 31, 2017

32,169
11,133

125
5,793
6,866

(12.881)
11,038

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2016

6,648

6,648

7,992
7,992
14,640

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2016
32,984

11,415

5,102
5,051

6,648

(17,476)
14,640
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(¢) Tax liabilities {net of assets)

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Prowision for income tax (advance tax) — Opening balances 233 276
Adg: Current tax payable for the year 6,865 6,648
Less: Taxes paid (net of refund) (1,898) (6.691)
Provision for income tax (advance tax} - Closing 5,199 233

balances
{dy Deferred fax assets and {(liabilities)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Finance lease

receivables
At April 01, 2015 {39,271}
(Charged)/credited 10 prefil and loss (7,992)
At March 31, 2016 (47,262)
(Charged)/credited (o profit and loss (4,170)
At March 31, 2017 {51,433)

Tre above deferred lax Is recognised on assels given on finance lease.
12} Fair value measurements

{a} Financial Instruments by category
Rupees In lakhs

As af March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016 As at April 01, 2015
Parficulars Amortised cost Amortised cost Amortised cost
Finance lease receivable 352,383 408,928 420,938
Trade receivables 62,785 43,601 43,664
Cash and cash equivalents. 4.801 G698 7,962
Other bank balances 4672 4 420 5,853
Loans 56,096 30,908 4,591
Otker financial assets 9,371 11,402 7,785
Total financlal assets 530,018 498,046 490,793
Financial liabllitles
Borrowings 320,355 333,883 319,830
Trade payables 57 6,793 6,841
Other financial lisbiliies 7,647 4,583 37.022

Total Rinancial liabillties 328,059 345,254 363,793
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{h} Fair value hierarchy

This seclion exptains the judgements and estimalas made in determining the fair values of the financial Instruments that
are (a) recognised and measurad at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cosi and for which fair values are
disclosed In the financial siatements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair
value, the cormpany has classified ils financial instrumenls info the three levels prescribed under the accounting
standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

Assets and liahilities which are measured at amortised
vost for which Fair values are disclosed as at March 31,
2017

Financial assets

Finance |lease receivables

Other financial assels

Total financlal assets and Financial Liabilities
Borrowings

Total financlal ilabllifles

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised
cost for which fair values are disclose ag at March 31,
201¢

Financial assets
Finance lease receivables
Other financlai assets
Total financial assets
Financial Liabllities
Borrowings

Total financial liabilities

Assets and liabllities which are measured at amortised
cost for which fair values are disclose as at April 01,
2015

Financial assets
Finance lease receivablas
Other financial assets
Total financlal assets
Financfal Liabilities
Borrowings

Retention money payable
Total financial liabilities

Level 1 Level 2

- 423,274

423,274
- 270,022
- 270,022

Level 1 Level 2

- 434,075

. 434,076

- 221,493
- 281,493

Level 1 Level 2

_ 459,165
459,165
- 262,261

- 282,261

{¢) Fair vatue of financial assets and ltabilities measured at amortised cost

Rupees in lakhs

Level 3 Total
- 423,274

1,160 1,160
1,160 424,434

- 270,022

- 270,022

Rupess in lakhs

Level 3 Total
- 434 075

1.146 1,148
1,146 435,221
281,493

- 281,493

Rupees in lakhs

Level 3 Total
- 459,165

2,593 2.503
2,583 461,758

- 282,261
14,500 14,500
14,500 298,761

Rupees in lakhs

| March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
. Carrying | Falrvalue | Carrylng | Falrvalue | Carrying | Fair Value
Particulars amount amount amaunt
Financial Assets _
Finance lease receivables 392,383 423,274 406,925 434,075 420,938 458,165
O[her ﬁnancia] assels 1'. 160 1 .1 60 1.146 1 .1 46 2.593 2,593
Total Financlal Assets 393,543 424,434 408,071 435,221 423,631 461,758
Financial Liakilities _
Borrowings 2?0.022 2?0,022 281 ,‘193 281,493 28_21-261‘- -2732,-2@_‘
Retention money payable - - - - | .. 14800 14,500 -
_Total Financial Liabilities 270,022 270,022 281,493 281,483 | 296,761 296,761
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{d) Valuation technigque used to determine fair values
Tha main level 3 inputs used by the company are derived and evaluated as follows:

The fair value of financial instruments is determined using discountied cash flow apalysis.
The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities are considered lo be the same as their fair values, dus lo
their shod tarm nature.

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rale of interest is nol impacted due to interest rate changes, and

will not be significantly different from their carmying amounts as there is no significant change in the under-ying credil risk
of the Company borrowing (since the date of inception of the oans). Furlher, the Company has no long-term Borrowings
with fixed-rate of interest.

Note
Level 1: Levsl 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using gquoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are notl traded in an active market (for exampte over-the-counter
derivativeg) is determined using valuation technigues which maximise the use of observable markel dala and rely as little
as possible on entity-specific estimales. I all significant inpats required to falr value an instument are observable, the
insgirument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant Inpuis is nol based on observable market data, the instrument is included in
level 3. This is the case for unlisted equily securilies which are included in level.

There ware no transfers between any levels during the year,

The Company's policy Is to recognize transfer into and transfer out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the
reporling period.

13) Financial rlsk management

The Company's buslness aclivilies expose It to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidily risk, markel risks and credil

risk.

Risk Exposurearlsing from Measurement Management

Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trads Aging analysis Diversification of bank
receivables, financial assets deposits, letlers of credit
measured at amoriised cost. and Credit limits

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilifies Rolling cash flow  Availability of committed

forecasts credit Hines and borrowing
facllitles

Market risk — foreign Recognlsed financial aggets and Sensitivity Un hedged

exchange liabilities net denominated in Indian analysis
rupees (Rs.)

Market risk ~ interasi rale Long-term homowings at variable Sensitivity Un hedged
raies analysis

Market rigsk — price risk Unquoted investment in equity shares - -

of Associales — not expased to price
risk fluclvations

{(a) Credit risk

The Company s exposed lo credit risk, which Is the risk that counterparty witl defaull on its contractual obligation
resulting In a financial loss to the company. Credit risk arises [rom cash and cash equivalents, financial assets cerrled at
amorised cost and deposits with banks and financlal Insfilulions, as well as credit exposures to trade customers
including oulstanding receivables.

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the rgk that a counterparty will nol mael its cbligations under a financial instrument of customer contract,
leading o a financial loss.

The Company’s credit risk arises from accounls raceivable balances on sale of electrlcity ang finance lease receivable
are based on lariff rale approved by electricily regulalor and inf8rcorporate depositsiloans are aiven to 1he holding
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company. The credit risk is very low as the sale of electricily based on lepms of PPA which has heen approved by the
regulater and the inter-camerate deposits are within the same group.

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated banks/institutions are accepled. Generally all palicies surrounding
credit risk have baen managed at company level. The Company's policy to manage this risk 1s 1o invesl in debl
securilies thal have a good credit rating.

(b) Liquldity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintalning sufficlent cash and marketable securities and the availability of
funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and (o close out market
positions. Due lo tha dynamic nalure of the undarlying businesses, company treasury mainlains flexibility in funding by
mainlaining availability under commlited credit fines.

In tespecl of its existing operations, the Gompany funds its activilies primarily through long-term Ieans secured against
each powar plant and long lerms loans and advances. In addition, each of the operating plants has working capital
loans avallable {o it which are renewable annually, together with certain intra-group foans. The Company’s objective in
ratation to its exlsting operating business is to maintain sufficient funding to allow the planis to operate at an optimal
level.

Managemeani monitors roliing forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents cn the basis
of expecled cash flows. This is ganeralfy carried out al focal level in the operating subsldlaries of the Company in
accordance with practice and limits sel by the Company. These limits vary by location (o take into account the liquidity
of lhe market in which the onlity operates. (n addition, the Company’s liguidity managemenl policy involves projecting
cash flows in major currencies and congsidering the level of liquid assets necessary {o meet these, monitoring balance
shest liquidity ratios against inlemal and extemal regulatoty requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

{i} Maturities of financial liabilities
The amounts disclosed in the below are the coniractual undiscounied cash flows. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying halances as the Impact of discounting is not significant.

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2017 Less th::;r Be"‘;’ﬁg";yg::; More t:::r: Total
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 56,154 176,885 225614 457 653
Borrowings- Short term 50,331 - - 50,321
Trade payables 57 - - 57
Security and other deposits 26 - - 26
Relention money payable 452 - 492
Creditors for ¢capital expenditure 2,841 - - 2811
Creditors far supplies and
senvices 3,223 - - 3223
Others 1,912 - - 1,512
Total financial liakilities 114,606 175,885 225,614 516,105
Rupees in lakhs
1 year ore
March 31, 2016 Less th;‘;‘:;r Bet\:ﬁgns yzafs " ﬂ;:: ,;‘5 Total
Financial [iabilifies
Borrowings 62,23 189,848 234 881 486,860
Borrowings- Short term 52388 - - 52,388
Trade payables 6,793 - 6,793
Security and other deposits 13 - - 13
Retention money payable 450 - - 450
Creditors for capital
expenditure 1,176 - 1,176
Creditors for supplies and
Services 1,910 - - 1,910
Others 1.811 - . 1,811
Total financiah Hatintias. 126,772 489:848 234,881 551,501



VIgArona ausues Fower Limined
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 34, 2017 {Continued)

Rupees in lakhs

April 01, 2015 Less “’;221 Be“:ﬁg";yggz More ‘;‘::r: Total
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 75,332 179,732 232 648 487 612
Borrowings- Shon tenm 37,668 - - 37,668
Trade payables 6,841 - - 6.841
Security and other deposils 8 - - 8
Retention moneay payable 12,880 16,168 - 29,048
Creditors Ior capitsl

expenditure 7,181 - - 7,181
Creditors far supplies and

services 994 - - 984
Cthers 2,421 - - 2,421
Total Anancial liabllities 143,325 195,900 232,548 571,773

{c) Market risk

Market rigk is the risk that the fair values of future cash fiows of a financial instrumenl will lucluate because of
volatility of pricas in the financial markets. Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Foreign exchange risk and b)
Inlerest rate risk.

{i) Foreign currency risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash Nows of a financial instument will Auctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rales. The Company has long term monetary labllities which are in
US dollar other than Its functional currency.

While the Company hasg direcl exposure 1o foreign exchange rate changes on the price of non-Indian Rupee-
denominated securities and bomowings, it may also be indirectly affecied by the impact of foreign exchange
rate changes on the earnings of companies in which the Company Invests. For that reason, the below
sensitivily analysis may nol necessarily indicate the total effect on lhe Company's net agsets allributable to
holders of equity shares of future movements in forelgn exchange rates.

Foretgn currency risk exposure:

The company’s exposure 1o foreign currency risk (all in LISD §) at lhe end of the reporting period expressed in
Rupees, are as follows.
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 April 01, 2045
Borrowings 42 094 61,007 71,501
Creditors and retention (Net of advance) B8a 6,140 13,755
Net exposure to foreign currency risk (liabilities) 42,982 67,147 85,256

»  Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensilivity of profit or loss lo changes In the exchange rates arses mainly from forelgn currency
denominated financlal instruments and ihe impacl on other components of equity arises frem foreign forward
exchange contracts, foreign exchange option contracts deslgnated as cash flow hedges.

Rupees in [akhs
Impact on proflt after tax Impact en equity
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2017 2016 2017 2016
USD sensitivity
INR/USD -Increase by 6% (March 31, 20116-6%)* (25} {324) (2,554) (3.705)
INR/USD -Decrease by 6% (March 31, 2016-6%}" 25 324 2,554 3,705

{ii) Interest rate risk

|I1t9|'t:::_:l. LA TRa IS I ISK WML N 1&11 value Or TUIWE CASLIHoWS OT 8 1Inanclal Insmrudmant wil liuctuare Decausa
ol cnanges N markatnterest rales. | e Company's. niain-nterayt rate risk arises trom lona-term borzowinds with
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« Interest rate risk exposure

The sxposure of the company’s barrowing to interest rate changes at the énd of the reporting period are as foilows:
Rupees in lakhs

Particutars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 Aprll 01,2015

Variable rate borrowings 319,938 333,107 318,861

Total borrowings 319,938 333,107 318,861
s Sensliivity

Rupeeas in lakhs

impact on profit after tax

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Interest rates — increasge by 5% on existing interest cost* (1,285) {1,573)
Interest rates - decrease by 5% on existing interest cos™ 1.285 1,673

* Holding all other variables constant

14} Capital Management

(a)

Risk Managemant

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the company’s abilily to conlinue as a going concam
in order lo provide returng for shareholders and benefits for other staksholders and {o maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cosl of capital. In order to maintaln or adjusl the capital structure, the company may adjust the
amount of dividends paid 1o shareholders, return capital to sharehelders, issue new shares or sell assets 10 reduce debl.

The Company monitors capital on basis of total equity on @ periodic basis. Equily comprises all components of equily
includes the fair value impact. The following table summarizes the capital of the Company:

{b)

(c)
15)

Rupéges in lakhs

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
Equity 165,906 142,507 126,472
Debt 319,936 333,106 318,858
Total 485 542 475613 445,330

The Company is generally reguiar in payment of its debt service obligation and the Group has nol recsived any
communlcation from lenders for non-compliance of any debt covenan,

Final Dividends for the year ended March 31, 2017 is Rs. Nil {March 31, 2016: Rs. NIL)
Segment Reparting

The Company's committee of Chief Execulive Cificers and Chief Financial Officer examine the Company's
performance.

Presenlly, the Company is engaged in only one segmeat viz *Generation of Power' and as such there is no separale
reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operaling Segments’. Pregenlly, the Company's operations are
predominanily confinad in India.

Informatlion about major customers

Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 were Gom customers located in [ndia, Customers
include privale distribulion entities. Revenue to speciflc cuslomers exceeding 10% of total revenue for the ysars
ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 were as follows:

Rupees in lakhs

For the year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Customer Name Revenue Percent Revenue I Pércent

R infra B . 185,043 _ B8.61% 207,597 99.72%
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16)

17)

18)

19)

20}

21)

The company has accrued revenue amounting to Rs. 426 lakhs lowards ruing up of revenue which will be billed on
approvatl of pelitions filed with MERC.

Exchange differences en foreign currency monefary items

The Company had avalled the option available with respect to accounting for exchange difference arising on fong
term foreign currency monetary ftems in the Companies (Accounting Standards} {Secand Amendment), Rules,
2011, Due to exercisa of the said option the Company had adjusted the value of fixed assets lowards the exchange
difference arising on long term foreign currency monetary liabilities.

In transttion to Ind AS foreign exchange difference is accumulated in *fareign currancy monelary item translation
difference account” and amortised over the balance period of such long lem asset / liabilities,

The Company has accurmnulated the exchange rate galn In ‘Fareign Currency Monelary llem Translation Difference
Account’ (FCMITDA) of Rs. 2,075 lakhs {March 31, 2018: Rs, 4,340 lakhs ; April 01, 2015 Rs, 2,031 lakhs) and shall
amorttize the same over the terms of the foreign cucrency menetary em,

Capltal Reserve (arisen pursuant to Scheme of Amaigamation)

The capital reserve of Rs, 11,940 1akhs had arisen pyrsuant 10 the Schame of Amatgamation (Scheme) sanctioned
by the Hon'ble High Court of Bornbay vide order dated March 15, 2013, Reliance Fuel Resources Limited (RFRL), a
fellow subsidiary was amalgamated into the Company with the appointad being date January 1, 2013.

Micro and Small Scale Business Entifles

Disclosure of payable te vendors as definad under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
2006" is hased on the information available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such vendors
under ihe said Act. There are no overdus principal amounls / inlerest payable amounts fofr delayed payments ta
such vendars at the Balance Sheet date, There are nc delays in payment mage lo such suppliers during the year or
for any earfier years and accordingly, there is no interest paid or outstanding interes! in this regard in respect of
payments made during the year or brought forward from pravious years,

Cost of fuel consumed (including coal, heavy furnace oll and light diesel oil)

Rupees in lakhs
Partlculars

Year ended Rupees
March 31, 2017 Year ended
Marth 31, 2017
Balance at the beginning of the year 8,295 18,397
Add: Purchases during the year 86,803 100,786
Less: Balance at the end of the year 3,863 8,265
Consumed during the year P1,235 108 888

Finance Lease Receivables
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2017  March31, 2016 Aprit 1, 2015
Current finance lease receivables 17,458 16,822 16,007
Non-currant finance lease recelvables 374,929 390,004 404,031

Total 342,383 406,926 420,938
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Minimum lease payments

Rupees in lakhs

As at March 31, As at March 31, As at April 1,
2017 2018 2015
Not later than one year 68,893 70,331 71,732
Between one year and five year 254,560 263,008 272,248
Later than five year 595,064 654,519 716,659
Total 918,517 988,648 1,060,579
Less: Unearned finance income 653,962 747 371 802,196
Present value of minimum lease payments
receivables 224,555 241,477 258,383
Less: Expected cash outflows - 2,378 5274
Add: Unguaranteed residual value 167,823 167,828 167,828
Net investment in lease 392,378 406,926 420,937
Less: Allowance for uncollectible lease payments - - -
Total 392,378 406,926 420,937

Presant value of minimum lease payments

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars As at March 34,  As at March 31, Az at April 1,

2017 2016 2015
Nof later than one year 17,458 16,922 16,807
Betwean one year and five year 72316 72,070 71208
Laler than five year 134,781 162,485 170,268
Total 224,555 241,477 258,383

The finance lease receivables, accounted for as finance lease in accordance with Appendix C of Ind AS 17 and In¢
AS 17, relate lo the 25-year power purchase agreerment under which VIPL sslls all of ils electricity output of its cost
based generation capacity at Butiborl village in Nagpur, Maharashtra of 600 MW,

The effactive inferest rate implicit in the finance lease was approximaltely 13.42 % for both 2016 and 2017,
Revenue Recognition

In accordance with the terms of PPA and Maharashlra Eleclricity Regulatory Commission (MERCY's Muiti-Year
Tariff (MYT) regulalions, the Company had filed a petition with MERC for fuel surcharge adjustment (FSA) towards
Increase in cost of coal over the cost approved in provisional tariff order for the year FY 2014-15 and Y 2015-16.
MERC, in Its order dated Juna 20, 2016, disallowed the Company’ claim of FSA for Rs. 43 470 lakhs for the FY
2014-15 and Rs. 40,589 lakhs for the FY 2015-16 and directed the Company to repay the amount to R Infra in six
monthiy instaiments from July 2016. In the said order, MERC followed the same basis for the purpose of
determining allpwable cost of coal for the Multi-Year Tarfff period of FY 2096-17 to FY 2018-20.

Agalnsf the sald order of MERG, the Company filed an appeal with APTEL. In its order dated Movember 03, 2016,
APTEL direcled MERC to rework the pass through fuel costs 1o be allowed 10 be recovered by the Company |, as
part of its tarniff, Subseguenily, the Company filed a revised petition on December 08, 2016 with MERC as directed
in APTEL's order. On January 03, 2017, MERC [iled an appeal against the APTEL order in Hon'ble Suprems Courl
of India, Pending disposal of Ihe appeal, the Company has charged {he pass through costs as per the terms of
Power Purchage Agreemeni / advice received and no impact of the disallowance earlier direcled by MERC of Rs.
43,470 lakhs for the FY 2014-15, Rs. 40,589 lakhs for the FY 2015-16 and Rs 17,300 lakhs for the FY 2018-17 or of
the APTEL order bas been considered in the financial statements.

Corporate Soclal Responsibility

The Company is required to incur an expenditure of Rs. 373 lakhs (March 31, 2016: Rs, 117 lakhs) being 2% of the
average net profit during the three Immedialely preceding financial years, lowards corporate social responslbliity,
calculated in the marner as stated in the Act. Against the said required amount, the Company has spent Rs. 264
lakhs (March 31, 2016: Rs. 116 lakhs) for purpose other Ihan acquisifion/canstruction of asset during the financial
year.
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24) During the year, the Company had no specified bank noles or no other denomination note as defined in the MCA
notification G.S.R. 308(E) dated March 31, 2017 and there were no transaction during the pericd from November B,
2018 1o December, 30 2016,

25} Fixed Assets under lease

Rupees in lakhs

Gross Block {at cost)
Previous GAAP Additions Deductlons As at
carriying value as during the year | during the period March 31, 2017
Particulars at March 31, 2016

Freehold land 6,056 - 6,056
Leasehold land 2,684 - 2,684
Transmission line land 130 - - 130
Buildings 60,631 304 - 61,025
Plant and machinery 362,337 2,868 - 365,205
Railway siding 23,883 - - 28,883
Transmission Jine 2,734 - - 2734
Furniture and fixtures 144 88 - 232
Motar vehicles 206 11 217
Dffice equipments 130 68 198
Computers 2456 - . 246
Total 464,181 3,429 - 467,610

Note: The above value of assets does nol include exchange difference of Rs.882 Lakhs for the year,




Ag per our altached report of seven date

For Price Waterhouse
Charerad Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 301112E

/i’iriyansigu’fiu ndana
»guarlne
emtsership Number, 109553

For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mumber: 107783 W

Vishal D. Shah
Partner
Membearship Ne. 119303

Place: Mumbai

Oate: Qenill 13, 20(+

Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vibhav Agarwal
Director
DIN 03174279

Rashna Hoshang Khan
Director
DIN 06928148

Suresh Harlbhau Joshi
Director
DIN 07143407

KaruneshjKumar Mishra
Chief Financlal Officer

Jay R Shah
Company Secretary and Manager
fdembership No. ACS 40540

Place: Mumbai
Date: Apited 12, o3


http://www.tcpdf.org

